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In the growing blue environment, to establish itself 
green with modern strategy, design, deployment, 
architecture and security. 
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ECS Biztech Limited is a part of the 
Group. It is a
strategic and certified partnerships with the world’s 
leading public cloud solutions Company and 
the fastest growing data center company in Gujarat. 
The company is serving the clientele from la
decade with the comprehensive managed data 
center, public cloud solutions and cyber
services. 

“In the growing blue environment, it has established 
itself green with modern strategy, design, 
deployment, architecture and security of the 
enterprises.” 

 

Under the Leadership of Mr. Vijay Mandora, the 
promoter of the company, ECS Biztech
brings the vision and mission in mind to offer 
reliable, effective, and affordable Data Centre & 
cloud Services to the Consumers, Small Business and 
Midsize Businesses and to have truly Technology 
Company in the area of Information Technology 
with the new concept of Data Centre & cloud service 
offering etc.  

 

At ECS, the firm believes in employing leading
technologies to provide secure, scalable and ec
friendly IT and Cloud solutions that have a nominal 
impact on the environment and ex
the brand value

  

  

Introduction 

ECS Biztech Limited is a part of the huge ECS 
Group. It is an ISO-certified data center with 
strategic and certified partnerships with the world’s 

g public cloud solutions Company and One of 
the fastest growing data center company in Gujarat. 

is serving the clientele from last one 
decade with the comprehensive managed data 
center, public cloud solutions and cyber security 

“In the growing blue environment, it has established 
itself green with modern strategy, design, 
deployment, architecture and security of the 

Under the Leadership of Mr. Vijay Mandora, the 
promoter of the company, ECS Biztech Limited
brings the vision and mission in mind to offer 
reliable, effective, and affordable Data Centre & 
cloud Services to the Consumers, Small Business and 

ze Businesses and to have truly Technology 
Company in the area of Information Technology 
with the new concept of Data Centre & cloud service 

At ECS, the firm believes in employing leading-edge 
technologies to provide secure, scalable and eco
friendly IT and Cloud solutions that have a nominal 
impact on the environment and extreme impact on 
the brand value 

 

huge ECS 
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strategic and certified partnerships with the world’s 
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“In the growing blue environment, it has established 
itself green with modern strategy, design, 
deployment, architecture and security of the 
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reliable, effective, and affordable Data Centre & 
cloud Services to the Consumers, Small Business and 
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EMPOWERING BUSINESS WITH TRANSFORMATIVE 
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To view more about this Please visit: www.ecsbiztech.com 

  

IT Infrastructure Management Services

Data Protection & Restoration Services

Disaster Recovery Services

Managed Security Services

Cloud & Virtualization Services

IT Sourcing Services

OEM Services

  

ERING BUSINESS WITH TRANSFORMATIVE 
PLATFORM 

______________________________________________________
 

Our Core Services  

view more about this Please visit: www.ecsbiztech.com  

IT Infrastructure Management Services

Data Protection & Restoration Services

Disaster Recovery Services

Managed Security Services

Cloud & Virtualization Services
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 Company has hit its’s goal of wiping out its 
all major charges 

 ECS Biztech Limited
IT infrastructure and powerful networking solutions.
mission successful the company have entered Strategic alliances with 
the global leader- 
provide secure, sca
Tier 4 Data Centre is the only enterprise
centre facility in Ahmadabad

 
 Features of Upgraded Data Centre:

• ISO/IEC 27001

• ISO/IEC 20000

• TL 9000 

• ISO 14001 

• Modular Uninterruptible

• Cooling: 

-N+N air-cooled centralised chilled water plant with quick restart 
function  

-Backed up by generators and N+N configuration 

-2N diverse pipe reticulation with reverse return system 

-Service corridor with 2N 
cooling units are in N+1 configuration. 

• Power Capacity: ~3MW IT load

-2 diverse and redundant 33kV utility power supplies and substation 

  

Developments 

Company has hit its’s goal of wiping out its major debt
 which was created against the debt . 

Limited operates with a mission of providing world
IT infrastructure and powerful networking solutions.
mission successful the company have entered Strategic alliances with 

 “STT Global Data Center India Private Limited”
provide secure, scalable and eco-friendly IT and Cloud solutions.
Tier 4 Data Centre is the only enterprise-grade and renowned data 

Ahmadabad.  

Features of Upgraded Data Centre: 

ISO/IEC 27001 

ISO/IEC 20000-1  

Modular Uninterruptible power supply & In-row Server Cooling

cooled centralised chilled water plant with quick restart 

Backed up by generators and N+N configuration  

2N diverse pipe reticulation with reverse return system 

Service corridor with 2N power supply to cooling units where 
cooling units are in N+1 configuration.  

Power Capacity: ~3MW IT load 

2 diverse and redundant 33kV utility power supplies and substation 

 

debt and satisfied 
 

ission of providing world-class 
IT infrastructure and powerful networking solutions. To make this 
mission successful the company have entered Strategic alliances with 

“STT Global Data Center India Private Limited” to 
friendly IT and Cloud solutions. This 

grade and renowned data 

row Server Cooling 

cooled centralised chilled water plant with quick restart 

2N diverse pipe reticulation with reverse return system  

power supply to cooling units where 

2 diverse and redundant 33kV utility power supplies and substation  



 

 

-N+N static Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) with 13 minutes of 
battery backup on

-Concurrently maintainable 

-N+N generator system 

-Fuel tanks to support 24 hours of power backup

 Tier 4  Data Centre Features

• Tier 4 Data centre with State

• 2N+1 fully redundant infrastructure

• 96-hour power outage protec

• Fire detection and suppression systems

• High-level physical security, biometric access management 

• Diverse connectivity features and carrier

• Customer SLA for availability: Up to 99.999 

• TIA: 942 Rated 4  
annual downtime

• 24×7×365 Help Desk

• Network Operations Centre as well as Security Operation Centre 
where our enthusiast expert team happy to helping you anytime.

• The most competitive pricing

 

 

  

  
N+N static Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) with 13 minutes of 

battery backup on each source  

Concurrently maintainable  

N+N generator system  

Fuel tanks to support 24 hours of power backup 

Tier 4  Data Centre Features 

Tier 4 Data centre with State-of-Art Technologies 

2N+1 fully redundant infrastructure  

hour power outage protection 

Fire detection and suppression systems 

level physical security, biometric access management 

Diverse connectivity features and carrier-neutral 

Customer SLA for availability: Up to 99.999  

TIA: 942 Rated 4  -Fault-Tolerant Site Infrastructure with
annual downtime 

24×7×365 Help Desk 

Network Operations Centre as well as Security Operation Centre 
where our enthusiast expert team happy to helping you anytime.

The most competitive pricing 

 
N+N static Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) with 13 minutes of 

level physical security, biometric access management  

Tolerant Site Infrastructure withLowest 

Network Operations Centre as well as Security Operation Centre 
where our enthusiast expert team happy to helping you anytime. 
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Notice is hereby given that 10thAnnual General Meeting 
held on Wednesday, 30h Day of September
Other Audio Video Visual means  (OAVM) 
AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the registered office of the company which shall be 
deemed venue of the AGM: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive, consider and ad
March, 2020 including audited balance sheet as on March, 2020 and the statement of profit 
and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the directors and Auditor 
thereon. 
 

2. To re-appoint Mr. Hardik Mandora (DIN: 07090358), 
being eligible, offers himself for re

 
3. RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014 (“Rules”) (including any statutory modificati
being in force), the Company hereby 
Khandelwal & Co.,  Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 
of the Company to hold office from the conclusio
till the conclusion of the next AGM of the Com
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS : 

4. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MRS
OF THE COMPANY  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pa
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’),
(including any statutory modification(s) or re
force)  and  the  Companies  (Appointment  and  Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014,  
as  amended  from  time  to  time,  and  pursuant  t
Nomination   &   Remuneration   Committee   and   the 

  
 

NOTICE 

Annual General Meeting (AGM) of ECS Biztech Limited 
September, 2020 at 4:00 P.M. through Video Conference

her Audio Video Visual means  (OAVM) to transact following business. The Proceddings of the 
AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the registered office of the company which shall be 

To receive, consider and adopt financial statements of the company for the year ended 31
March, 2020 including audited balance sheet as on March, 2020 and the statement of profit 

s for the year ended on that date and the reports of the directors and Auditor 

Mr. Hardik Mandora (DIN: 07090358), who is liable to retire by rotation and 
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
lution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014 (“Rules”) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time 
being in force), the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of 

.,  Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 123825
of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
till the conclusion of the next AGM of the Company to be held in the year

APPOINTMENT OF MRS. HINA THAKOR AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
Resolution:  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with Schedule IV
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)  thereof,  for  the  time  being  in  
force)  and  the  Companies  (Appointment  and  Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014,  
as  amended  from  time  to  time,  and  pursuant  to  the  recommendation  of  the  
Nomination   &   Remuneration   Committee   and   the Board of Directors,  

 

ECS Biztech Limited will be  
through Video Conference (VC) or 

to transact following business. The Proceddings of the 
AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the registered office of the company which shall be 

opt financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st 
March, 2020 including audited balance sheet as on March, 2020 and the statement of profit 

s for the year ended on that date and the reports of the directors and Auditor 

who is liable to retire by rotation and 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

enactment thereof, for the time 
ment of  M/s Purshottam 

123825W), as Auditors 
n of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) 

pany to be held in the year 2022.” 

AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

ss with or without modification(s), the following 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, and other applicable 
read with Schedule IV to the Act 

enactment(s)  thereof,  for  the  time  being  in  
force)  and  the  Companies  (Appointment  and  Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014,  

o  the  recommendation  of  the  
Board of Directors,     Mrs. 



 

 

Hinaben Thakor, (DIN: 07309186
10th October, 2020 and who has submitted a declarati
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Comp
under  Section  160(1)  of  the  Act  from  a  Member,  signifying  his  intention  to  propose  
Mrs. Hinaben Thakor, (DIN: 
hereby re-appointed as an Indep
rotation,  for  a  second  term  of  two 
2020  upto 10th October, 2022
 
RESOLVED   FURTHER   THAT   pursuant   to   Regulation   17(1A)  o
(Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)    Regulations,    2015,    approval    of    
the    Members be and is hereby accorded to the continuation of 
Mrs. Hinaben Thakor, (DIN: 
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the  Company  (including  its  
committee  thereof)  and  /  or  Company  Secretary  of  the  Company,  be  and  are  hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.
 
 

5. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. YOGENDRA MAKWANA AS AN INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification
resolution as ordinary Resolution
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’),
(including any statutory modification(s) or re
force)  and  the  Companies  (Appointment  and  Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014,  
as  amended  from  time  to  time,  and  pursuant  to  the  recommendation  of  the  
Nomination   &   Remuneration   Committee   and   the 
Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283
10th October, 2020 and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a  notice  in  wr
under  Section  160(1)  of  the  Act  from  a  Member,  signifying  his  intention  to  propose  
Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283
hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of  the  Company,  
rotation,  for  a  second  term  of  two 
2020  upto 10th October, 2022
 

  
07309186)  who  holds  office  of  Independent  Director  up  to  

and who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for 
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a  notice  in  writing  
under  Section  160(1)  of  the  Act  from  a  Member,  signifying  his  intention  to  propose  

, (DIN: 07309186) candidature for the office of Director, be and is 
appointed as an Independent Director of  the  Company,  not  liable  to  retire  by  
for  a  second  term  of  two  consecutive  years  commencing  from 

October, 2022.” 

RESOLVED   FURTHER   THAT   pursuant   to   Regulation   17(1A)  o
(Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)    Regulations,    2015,    approval    of    
the    Members be and is hereby accorded to the continuation of     

, (DIN: 07309186)   as  an Independent Director of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the  Company  (including  its  
committee  thereof)  and  /  or  Company  Secretary  of  the  Company,  be  and  are  hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, 
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

APPOINTMENT OF MR. YOGENDRA MAKWANA AS AN INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following 
Resolution:  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with Schedule IV to the Act 

ry modification(s) or re-enactment(s)  thereof,  for  the  time  being  in  
force)  and  the  Companies  (Appointment  and  Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014,  
as  amended  from  time  to  time,  and  pursuant  to  the  recommendation  of  the  

omination   &   Remuneration   Committee   and   the Board of Directors,  
Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283)  who  holds  office  of  Independent  Director  up  to  

and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a  notice  in  wr
under  Section  160(1)  of  the  Act  from  a  Member,  signifying  his  intention  to  propose  
Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283)   candidature for the office of Director, be and is 

appointed as an Independent Director of  the  Company,  not  liable  to  retire  by  
for  a  second  term  of  two  consecutive  years  commencing  from 

October, 2022.” 

 
who  holds  office  of  Independent  Director  up  to  

he meets the criteria for 
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 

any has received a  notice  in  writing  
under  Section  160(1)  of  the  Act  from  a  Member,  signifying  his  intention  to  propose  

candidature for the office of Director, be and is 
endent Director of  the  Company,  not  liable  to  retire  by  

consecutive  years  commencing  from 11th October, 

RESOLVED   FURTHER   THAT   pursuant   to   Regulation   17(1A)  of  the  SEBI  
(Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)    Regulations,    2015,    approval    of    

    directorship     of       
dependent Director of the Company.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the  Company  (including  its  
committee  thereof)  and  /  or  Company  Secretary  of  the  Company,  be  and  are  hereby 

and things as may be considered necessary, 

APPOINTMENT OF MR. YOGENDRA MAKWANA AS AN INDEPENDENT 

(s), the following 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, and other applicable 
read with Schedule IV to the Act 

enactment(s)  thereof,  for  the  time  being  in  
force)  and  the  Companies  (Appointment  and  Qualification  of  Directors)  Rules,  2014,  
as  amended  from  time  to  time,  and  pursuant  to  the  recommendation  of  the  

Board of Directors,     Mr. 
who  holds  office  of  Independent  Director  up  to  

and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for 
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a  notice  in  writing  
under  Section  160(1)  of  the  Act  from  a  Member,  signifying  his  intention  to  propose  

candidature for the office of Director, be and is 
not  liable  to  retire  by  

consecutive  years  commencing  from 11th October, 



 

 

RESOLVED   FURTHER   THAT   pursuant   to   Regulation   17(1A)  of  the  SEBI  
(Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)    Regulations,    2015,    approval    of    
the   Members be and is hereby accorded to the continuation of     directorship     of     Mr.     
Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the  Company  (including  its  
committee  thereof)  and  /  or  Company  Secretary  of  the  Company,  be  and  are  hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered ne
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.
 

6. Re-appointment of Managing D
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following 
resolution as an ordinary Resolution:
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Board Governance, Nomination 
and Compensation Committee, and approval of the Board and subject to the provisions of 
Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the rules made there under (including any statutory modification or re
read with Schedule- V of the
the Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
re-appointment of Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora, as Executive Chairman and Managing 
Director (designated as “Executive Chairman”) of the Company with effect from 
March, 2021 till 30th March, 202
perquisites (hereinafter referred to as “remuneration”), upon the terms and conditions as 
detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto, which is hereby approved and 
sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and 
conditions of the said re-appointment and / or agreement in such manner as may be agreed 
to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora.”
 
“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai 
Mandora, shall not exceed
provided under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as may be 
prescribed from time to time
 
a) Tenure: 5 years 
 
b) Basic Pay: Rs. 5,00,000/
 
c) Dearness Allowance: Rs. 2,00,000/
 
d) Bonus: As per company norms but within limit of companies Act, 2013
 
e) Provident Fund: Company’s contribution to provident fund to the extent the same is 
taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961;

  
RESOLVED   FURTHER   THAT   pursuant   to   Regulation   17(1A)  of  the  SEBI  

and  Disclosure  Requirements)    Regulations,    2015,    approval    of    
Members be and is hereby accorded to the continuation of     directorship     of     Mr.     

Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283)  as  an Independent Director of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the  Company  (including  its  
committee  thereof)  and  /  or  Company  Secretary  of  the  Company,  be  and  are  hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered ne
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

appointment of Managing Director of the Company.  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following 
Resolution:- 

D THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Board Governance, Nomination 
and Compensation Committee, and approval of the Board and subject to the provisions of 
Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

under (including any statutory modification or re
V of the Companies Act, 2013and Article of Articles of Association of 

the Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
appointment of Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora, as Executive Chairman and Managing 

Director (designated as “Executive Chairman”) of the Company with effect from 
March, 2026, as well as the payment of salary, commission and 

uisites (hereinafter referred to as “remuneration”), upon the terms and conditions as 
detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto, which is hereby approved and 
sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and 

appointment and / or agreement in such manner as may be agreed 
to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai 
Mandora, shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the total managerial remuneration as 
provided under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as may be 
prescribed from time to time and the following terms and conditions to be considered:

,00,000/- per month as basic; 

c) Dearness Allowance: Rs. 2,00,000/- per month; 

As per company norms but within limit of companies Act, 2013

e) Provident Fund: Company’s contribution to provident fund to the extent the same is 
taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961; 

 
RESOLVED   FURTHER   THAT   pursuant   to   Regulation   17(1A)  of  the  SEBI  

and  Disclosure  Requirements)    Regulations,    2015,    approval    of    
Members be and is hereby accorded to the continuation of     directorship     of     Mr.     

as  an Independent Director of the Company. 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the  Company  (including  its  
committee  thereof)  and  /  or  Company  Secretary  of  the  Company,  be  and  are  hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following 

D THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Board Governance, Nomination 
and Compensation Committee, and approval of the Board and subject to the provisions of 
Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

under (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) 
of Articles of Association of 

the Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 
appointment of Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora, as Executive Chairman and Managing 

Director (designated as “Executive Chairman”) of the Company with effect from 31St 
, as well as the payment of salary, commission and 

uisites (hereinafter referred to as “remuneration”), upon the terms and conditions as 
detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto, which is hereby approved and 
sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and 

appointment and / or agreement in such manner as may be agreed 
to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai 
the overall ceiling of the total managerial remuneration as 

provided under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as may be 
he following terms and conditions to be considered: 

As per company norms but within limit of companies Act, 2013; 

e) Provident Fund: Company’s contribution to provident fund to the extent the same is not 



 

 

 
f) Benefits, Perquisites and Allowances:
 
- Provision of a Car with driver for official purposes and such driver’s 

remuneration/expenses as fixed/approved by the Board shall be reimbursed to him, if 
he is not provided with Company’s driver.

 
- Free use of Company’s mobile phone and telephone at his residence
 
- Health,  Life  insurance  cover  is  as  per  the  Company policy.
 
- Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of 

one month’s salary in a year or three month’s salary over a period of 3 years;
 
- Reimbursement  of  travel,  stay  and  entertainment  expenses  actually  and  properly  

incurred  in the course of business as per Company’s policy

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Boa
alter  and  vary  from  time  to  time  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the   appointment   
and/or   remuneration   based   on   the 
Nomination  and   Compen
by  the  Board  of  Directors  within  the  maximum  amounts  payable  to  the  Directors  in  
terms  of  the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force).
 
RESOLVED  FURTHER  THAT  the  Board  of  Directors  be  and  is  hereby  authorized  
to  do  all  such  acts,  deeds  and  things  and  execute  all  such  documents,  instruments  
and  writings  as  may  be  required  and  to  delegate  all  or  any  of  its  powers  herein  
conferred  to  any  Committee  of  Directors  or  Director(s)  to  give  effect  to  the  aforesaid  
resolutions.” 
 

  

  

f) Benefits, Perquisites and Allowances: 

Provision of a Car with driver for official purposes and such driver’s 
remuneration/expenses as fixed/approved by the Board shall be reimbursed to him, if 

ided with Company’s driver. 

Free use of Company’s mobile phone and telephone at his residence 

Health,  Life  insurance  cover  is  as  per  the  Company policy.  

Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of 
month’s salary in a year or three month’s salary over a period of 3 years;

Reimbursement  of  travel,  stay  and  entertainment  expenses  actually  and  properly  
incurred  in the course of business as per Company’s policy 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to 
alter  and  vary  from  time  to  time  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the   appointment   
and/or   remuneration   based   on   the recommendation  of  the  Board  Governance,  
Nomination  and   Compensation   Committee   in   such   manner   as   may  be  agreed  to  
by  the  Board  of  Directors  within  the  maximum  amounts  payable  to  the  Directors  in  
terms  of  the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 

enactment thereof for the time being in force). 

RESOLVED  FURTHER  THAT  the  Board  of  Directors  be  and  is  hereby  authorized  
to  do  all  such  acts,  deeds  and  things  and  execute  all  such  documents,  instruments  

may  be  required  and  to  delegate  all  or  any  of  its  powers  herein  
conferred  to  any  Committee  of  Directors  or  Director(s)  to  give  effect  to  the  aforesaid  

 

Provision of a Car with driver for official purposes and such driver’s 
remuneration/expenses as fixed/approved by the Board shall be reimbursed to him, if 

 

Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of 
month’s salary in a year or three month’s salary over a period of 3 years; 

Reimbursement  of  travel,  stay  and  entertainment  expenses  actually  and  properly  

rd be and is hereby authorized to revise,  enhance,  
alter  and  vary  from  time  to  time  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the   appointment   

ecommendation  of  the  Board  Governance,  
sation   Committee   in   such   manner   as   may  be  agreed  to  

by  the  Board  of  Directors  within  the  maximum  amounts  payable  to  the  Directors  in  
terms  of  the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 

RESOLVED  FURTHER  THAT  the  Board  of  Directors  be  and  is  hereby  authorized  
to  do  all  such  acts,  deeds  and  things  and  execute  all  such  documents,  instruments  

may  be  required  and  to  delegate  all  or  any  of  its  powers  herein  
conferred  to  any  Committee  of  Directors  or  Director(s)  to  give  effect  to  the  aforesaid  



 
NOTES  

 

1. In   view   of   the   COVID
has,   vide   General   Circular   No.  14/2020  dated  April  8,  2020,  General  Circular  No.  
17/2020  dated  April  13,  2020  and  General  Circular  No.  20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 
(collectively “MCA Circulars”), permitted    companies    to    conduct    Annual    General    
Meeting  (AGM)  through  video  conferencing  (VC)  or  other  audio  visual  means,  
subject  to  compliance  of  various  conditions  mentioned  therein.  In  compliance  with  
the  MCA  Circulars  and  applicable  provisions  of  Companies  Act,  2013  and  SEBI  
(Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirement
of  the  Company is being convened and conducted through VC.
 

2. Company  has  Appointed 
/OAVM  facility  to the  Members  to  participate  at   the   10
for  participation  by  Members   are   given   in   the   subsequent   paragraphs.   
 

3. The Annual Report and Notice of the AGM is being sent to members who have registered 
their email ID with the Company /Depositories. The members who have not registered 
their email ID with the Company can access the Annual Report on thewebsite of the 
Company www.ecscorporation.com. Pursuant to the Circulars mentioned above, the 
Company has not printed the Annual Reports and hence no hard copies of the Annual 
Report will be provided. 
 

4. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry 
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 
this AGM. Hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 
the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authori
through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e
 

5. Corporate  Members  who intends to authorize representative to participate and vote on 
their behalf in the meeting to be held through VC/O
a duly certified copy of relevant Board resolution  / Letter of Authority to the company at 
Secretarial@ecscorporation.com
encouraged to attend and vote at the meeting through VC

 

6. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in 
the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available 
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, D
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first s
 

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,2013.
 
 

  

In   view   of   the   COVID-19   pandemic,   the   Ministry   of   Corporate   Affairs   (MCA)   
has,   vide   General   Circular   No.  14/2020  dated  April  8,  2020,  General  Circular  No.  
17/2020  dated  April  13,  2020  and  General  Circular  No.  20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 

lars”), permitted    companies    to    conduct    Annual    General    
Meeting  (AGM)  through  video  conferencing  (VC)  or  other  audio  visual  means,  
subject  to  compliance  of  various  conditions  mentioned  therein.  In  compliance  with  

MCA  Circulars  and  applicable  provisions  of  Companies  Act,  2013  and  SEBI  
(Listing  Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  2015,  the  10
of  the  Company is being convened and conducted through VC. 

nted National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide 
the  Members  to  participate  at   the   10th   AGM    .

for  participation  by  Members   are   given   in   the   subsequent   paragraphs.   

ual Report and Notice of the AGM is being sent to members who have registered 
their email ID with the Company /Depositories. The members who have not registered 
their email ID with the Company can access the Annual Report on thewebsite of the 

cscorporation.com. Pursuant to the Circulars mentioned above, the 
Company has not printed the Annual Reports and hence no hard copies of the Annual 

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry 
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 

ence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. 
the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM 
through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

who intends to authorize representative to participate and vote on 
their behalf in the meeting to be held through VC/OAVM are requested to send in advance , 
a duly certified copy of relevant Board resolution  / Letter of Authority to the company at 
Secretarial@ecscorporation.com through its registered Email. Institutiona
encouraged to attend and vote at the meeting through VC 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in 

The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available 
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, D
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first s

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,2013.

 

inistry   of   Corporate   Affairs   (MCA)   
has,   vide   General   Circular   No.  14/2020  dated  April  8,  2020,  General  Circular  No.  
17/2020  dated  April  13,  2020  and  General  Circular  No.  20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 

lars”), permitted    companies    to    conduct    Annual    General    
Meeting  (AGM)  through  video  conferencing  (VC)  or  other  audio  visual  means,  
subject  to  compliance  of  various  conditions  mentioned  therein.  In  compliance  with  

MCA  Circulars  and  applicable  provisions  of  Companies  Act,  2013  and  SEBI  
s)  Regulations,  2015,  the  10th  AGM  

ties Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide VC 
th   AGM    .The  instructions  

for  participation  by  Members   are   given   in   the   subsequent   paragraphs.    

ual Report and Notice of the AGM is being sent to members who have registered 
their email ID with the Company /Depositories. The members who have not registered 
their email ID with the Company can access the Annual Report on thewebsite of the 

cscorporation.com. Pursuant to the Circulars mentioned above, the 
Company has not printed the Annual Reports and hence no hard copies of the Annual 

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for 

ence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However, 
sed representatives to attend the AGM 

voting. 

who intends to authorize representative to participate and vote on 
AVM are requested to send in advance , 

a duly certified copy of relevant Board resolution  / Letter of Authority to the company at 
Institutional investors are 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the 
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in 

The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available 
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders 
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the 
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,2013. 



 

 

8. The  Company  has  provided  the  facility  to  Members  to  exercise  thei
electronic  means  both  through  remote  e
process  of  remote  e-voting  with  necessary  user  id  and  password  is  given  in  the  
subsequent  paragraphs.  Such remote e
place at the 10th AGM being held through VC/OAVM.
stated in this notice is cast by shareholder through Remote e
be allowed to change it subsequent
 

9. Members  joining  the  meeting  through  VC
vote  by  means  of  remote  e
through   e-voting  at  the  AGM.  The  Members  who  hav
voting  prior  to  the  AGM  may  also  join  the  AGM  through  VC
be  entitled  to  cast their vote again.
 

10. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in
order of names will be entitled to vote.

 

11. Mr. GautamVirsadiya, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer 
for conducting the remote e
transparent manner. The Scrutinizer’s 

 

12. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company would remain closed 
from Thursday, 24.09.2020 to Tuesday, 29.09.2020 (Both day inclusive
names of Members eligible fo
 

13. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020, 
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the
www.ecscorporation.com . The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at
website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e
i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

14.  Members  who  have  not  registered  their  e
same  in  respect  of  shares  held in electronic form with the Depository through their 
Depository Participant(s) and in respect of shares held in physical f
Company’s email: secretarial@ecscorporation.com
 

15. All correspondence relating to change of address, change in the e
with the Company, transfer/transmission
bank mandates and all other matters relating to the shareholding in the Company may be 
made to M/s. PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED., the registrar and 
share transfer agent of the company
may send such communication to their respective depository participant/s (DPs).
 

16. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act,  2013  relating  to  certain  
ordinary  business  and  the  special  b
annexed   hereto.   All   documents   referred   to   in   the   accompanying  Notice  and  the  

  
The  Company  has  provided  the  facility  to  Members  to  exercise  thei
electronic  means  both  through  remote  e-voting  and  e-voting  during  the  AGM.  The  

voting  with  necessary  user  id  and  password  is  given  in  the  
subsequent  paragraphs.  Such remote e-voting facility is in addition to votin
place at the 10th AGM being held through VC/OAVM. Once the vote on a resolution 
stated in this notice is cast by shareholder through Remote e-voting, the shareholder shallnot 
be allowed to change it subsequently . 

Members  joining  the  meeting  through  VC/OAVM,  who  have  not  already  cast  their  
vote  by  means  of  remote  e-voting,  shall   be   able   to   exercise   their   right   to   vote   

voting  at  the  AGM.  The  Members  who  have  cast  their  vote  by  remote  e
voting  prior  to  the  AGM  may  also  join  the  AGM  through  VC/OAVM
be  entitled  to  cast their vote again. 

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in
order of names will be entitled to vote. 

Mr. GautamVirsadiya, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer 
for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and 

The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the vote shall be final.

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company would remain closed 
from Thursday, 24.09.2020 to Tuesday, 29.09.2020 (Both day inclusive)
names of Members eligible for voting at the Meeting. 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020, 
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the

. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and AGM Notice is also
website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e

 

Members  who  have  not  registered  their  e-mail  address  are  requested  to  register  the  
same  in  respect  of  shares  held in electronic form with the Depository through their 
Depository Participant(s) and in respect of shares held in physical form by writing to the 

secretarial@ecscorporation.com  

All correspondence relating to change of address, change in the e-mail ID already registered 
with the Company, transfer/transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, 
bank mandates and all other matters relating to the shareholding in the Company may be 
made to M/s. PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED., the registrar and 

of the company. The Members holding shares in dematerialised form 
may send such communication to their respective depository participant/s (DPs).

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act,  2013  relating  to  certain  
ordinary  business  and  the  special  businesses  to  be  transacted  at  the  10
annexed   hereto.   All   documents   referred   to   in   the   accompanying  Notice  and  the  

 
The  Company  has  provided  the  facility  to  Members  to  exercise  their  right  to  vote  by  

voting  during  the  AGM.  The  
voting  with  necessary  user  id  and  password  is  given  in  the  

cility is in addition to voting that will take 
Once the vote on a resolution 
voting, the shareholder shallnot 

,  who  have  not  already  cast  their  
voting,  shall   be   able   to   exercise   their   right   to   vote   

e  cast  their  vote  by  remote  e-
/OAVM  but  shall  not  

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the 

Mr. GautamVirsadiya, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer 
voting process at the AGM in a fair and 

decision on the validity of the vote shall be final. 

Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company would remain closed 
) for determining the 

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April13, 2020, 
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 

. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
AGM Notice is also available on the 

website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) 

mail  address  are  requested  to  register  the  
same  in  respect  of  shares  held in electronic form with the Depository through their 

orm by writing to the 

mail ID already registered 
of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates, 

bank mandates and all other matters relating to the shareholding in the Company may be 
made to M/s. PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED., the registrar and 

mbers holding shares in dematerialised form 
may send such communication to their respective depository participant/s (DPs). 

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act,  2013  relating  to  certain  
to  be  transacted  at  the  10th  AGM  is   

annexed   hereto.   All   documents   referred   to   in   the   accompanying  Notice  and  the  



 

 

Explanatory  Statement  shall be available for inspection electronically.  Members seeking to 
inspect such documents can send an email to 

 

17.  In  accordance  with  the  proviso  to  Regulation  40(1)  of  the   Securities   and   Exchange   
Board   of   India   (Listing   Obli
2015, effective from April 1, 2019, transfers of securities of   the   Company   shall   not   be   
processed   unless   the   securities  are  held  in  the  dematerialized  form  with  a  
depository.    Accordingly,    shareholders    holding    equity    shares  in  physical  form  are  
urged  to  have  their  shares  dematerialized  so  as  to  be  able  to  freely  transfer  them  
and participate in corporate actions. 
 

18. The Securities and Exchange 
Permanent Account Number (“PAN”)by every participant in securities market. Members 
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Purva.

 
19. Shareholders can register their complaints

Secretarial@ecscorporation.com
 

20. Shareholders are requested to send their queries, if any, on Annual Report, to the Company 
Secretary, at least seven days
explanations can be provided in time.

 

21. Non-resident   Indian   shareholders   are   requested   to   inform  about  the  following  
immediately  to  the  Company  or its Registrar and Share Trans
Depository Participant, as the case may be:
 

a) the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement, and
b)  the  particulars  of  the  NRE  account  with  a  Bank  in  India, if not furnished earlie

 

22. Members holding  shares  in  single  name  and  physical  form are advised to make 
nomination in respect of their shareholding   in   the   Company.  
SH-13 prescribed  by  the  Government  can  be  obtained  from   the   Regist
Transfer   Agent   or   the   Secretarial Department of the Company at its registered office.
 

23. Register of Directors  and  Key  Managerial  Personnel  and their shareholding, and the 
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Di
under the Companies Act, 2013
electronically   during   the   10
can  send  an email to secretarial@ecscorporat
 

24. The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Company after completion of the scrutiny and 
the Results will be declared by
within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM.

 
 
 

  

  
Explanatory  Statement  shall be available for inspection electronically.  Members seeking to 

uch documents can send an email to secretarial@ecscorporation.com

In  accordance  with  the  proviso  to  Regulation  40(1)  of  the   Securities   and   Exchange   
Board   of   India   (Listing   Obligations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  
2015, effective from April 1, 2019, transfers of securities of   the   Company   shall   not   be   
processed   unless   the   securities  are  held  in  the  dematerialized  form  with  a  

Accordingly,    shareholders    holding    equity    shares  in  physical  form  are  
urged  to  have  their  shares  dematerialized  so  as  to  be  able  to  freely  transfer  them  
and participate in corporate actions.  

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (“PAN”)by every participant in securities market. Members 
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Purva.

Shareholders can register their complaints, if any, on an exclusive designated e
Secretarial@ecscorporation.com 

Shareholders are requested to send their queries, if any, on Annual Report, to the Company 
least seven days before the date of Meeting, so that the requisite information/ 

explanations can be provided in time. 

resident   Indian   shareholders   are   requested   to   inform  about  the  following  
immediately  to  the  Company  or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the concerned 
Depository Participant, as the case may be:- 

a) the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement, and
b)  the  particulars  of  the  NRE  account  with  a  Bank  in  India, if not furnished earlie

holding  shares  in  single  name  and  physical  form are advised to make 
nomination in respect of their shareholding   in   the   Company.   The   Nomination   Form 

prescribed  by  the  Government  can  be  obtained  from   the   Regist
Transfer   Agent   or   the   Secretarial Department of the Company at its registered office.

Directors  and  Key  Managerial  Personnel  and their shareholding, and the 
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained 
under the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by   the   Members   

the   10th   AGM. Members seeking  to  inspect  such  documents  
secretarial@ecscorporation.com. 

The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Company after completion of the scrutiny and 
the Results will be declared by the Company on its website, www.ecscorpoaration.com
within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM. 

 
Explanatory  Statement  shall be available for inspection electronically.  Members seeking to 

secretarial@ecscorporation.com  

In  accordance  with  the  proviso  to  Regulation  40(1)  of  the   Securities   and   Exchange   
gations  and  Disclosure  Requirements)  Regulations,  

2015, effective from April 1, 2019, transfers of securities of   the   Company   shall   not   be   
processed   unless   the   securities  are  held  in  the  dematerialized  form  with  a  

Accordingly,    shareholders    holding    equity    shares  in  physical  form  are  
urged  to  have  their  shares  dematerialized  so  as  to  be  able  to  freely  transfer  them  

Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (“PAN”)by every participant in securities market. Members 
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Purva. 

, if any, on an exclusive designated e-mail ID, 

Shareholders are requested to send their queries, if any, on Annual Report, to the Company 
fore the date of Meeting, so that the requisite information/ 

resident   Indian   shareholders   are   requested   to   inform  about  the  following  
fer Agent or the concerned 

a) the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement, and 
b)  the  particulars  of  the  NRE  account  with  a  Bank  in  India, if not furnished earlier. 

holding  shares  in  single  name  and  physical  form are advised to make 
The   Nomination   Form 

prescribed  by  the  Government  can  be  obtained  from   the   Registrar   and   Share   
Transfer   Agent   or   the   Secretarial Department of the Company at its registered office. 

Directors  and  Key  Managerial  Personnel  and their shareholding, and the 
rectors are interested, maintained 

will be available for inspection by   the   Members   
seeking  to  inspect  such  documents  

The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Company after completion of the scrutiny and 
www.ecscorpoaration.com 



 

 

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
 
Item No. 4 to 5 
 
Mrs. Hina Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana were 
Directors  of  the  Company  pursuant  to  Section  149  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  
(“the  Act”) read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of  Directors)  Rules,  
2014,  by  the  Shareholders  at  the  Annual  Gen
office  upto  October 10 ,2020
149(11) of the Act.). 
 
The Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its Meeting held  on  3
after  taking  into  account  the  performance  evaluation  of  these  Independent  Directors,  
(during their first term of five years  and  considering  the  knowledge,  expertise  and 
experience in their respective fields and the substantial contribution  made 
Directors  during  their  tenure  as  an  Independent  Director  since  their  appointment,  has  
recommended  to  the  Board  that  continued  association  of  these  Directors  as  an  
Independent  Directors  would  be  in  the  interest  of 
above,  the  Nomination  &  Remuneration  Committee  and  the  Board  has  recommended  
the  re-appointment  of  these  Directors  as Independent Directors on the Board of the 
Company, to hold  office  for  the  second  term
from commencing  from 11th October, 2020  upto 10th October, 2022 and not liable to 
retire by rotation. 
 
The  Company  has  received  a  notice  in  writing  pursuant  to   Section   160   of   the   
Companies   Act,   2013   from   a   Member  proposing  the  candidature  of  Mr.  
Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana 
Directors. Brief profile of Independent Directors are 
 
The above Directors have given a declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of 
independence as provided in Section  149(6)  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  and  
Regulation  16  of  the  SEBI  Listing  Regulations.  In  terms  of  proviso  to  sub
of  Section  152,  the  Board  of  Directors  is  of  the  opinion  that  Mrs. Hina Thakor and 
Mr. Yogendra Makwana fulfils  the  conditions specified in the Act for their appointment as 
an Independent Directors. 
 
A copy of the draft letter of appointment for the 
Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana as an Independent Director, setting out the terms and 
conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the 
Registered Office of the Company during normal bu
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and intervening holidays, upto the date of the AGM. 
 

  
ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  

Mrs. Hina Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana were  appointed  as  Independent  
Directors  of  the  Company  pursuant  to  Section  149  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  
(“the  Act”) read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of  Directors)  Rules,  
2014,  by  the  Shareholders  at  the  Annual  General Meeting held on 14

October 10 ,2020  (“first  term”  as  per  the  explanation to Section 149(10) and 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its Meeting held  on  3
taking  into  account  the  performance  evaluation  of  these  Independent  Directors,  

(during their first term of five years  and  considering  the  knowledge,  expertise  and 
experience in their respective fields and the substantial contribution  made 
Directors  during  their  tenure  as  an  Independent  Director  since  their  appointment,  has  
recommended  to  the  Board  that  continued  association  of  these  Directors  as  an  
Independent  Directors  would  be  in  the  interest  of  the  Company.  Based  on  the  
above,  the  Nomination  &  Remuneration  Committee  and  the  Board  has  recommended  

appointment  of  these  Directors  as Independent Directors on the Board of the 
Company, to hold  office  for  the  second  term  of  two  consecutive  years  commencing 
from commencing  from 11th October, 2020  upto 10th October, 2022 and not liable to 

The  Company  has  received  a  notice  in  writing  pursuant  to   Section   160   of   the   
t,   2013   from   a   Member  proposing  the  candidature  of  Mr.  

Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana for their appointment to the office of Independent 
Directors. Brief profile of Independent Directors are enlcosed below. 

e given a declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of 
independence as provided in Section  149(6)  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  and  
Regulation  16  of  the  SEBI  Listing  Regulations.  In  terms  of  proviso  to  sub

ion  152,  the  Board  of  Directors  is  of  the  opinion  that  Mrs. Hina Thakor and 
Mr. Yogendra Makwana fulfils  the  conditions specified in the Act for their appointment as 

 

A copy of the draft letter of appointment for the appointment of Mrs. Hinaben Vijaybhai 
Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana as an Independent Director, setting out the terms and 
conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the 
Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day 
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and intervening holidays, upto the date of the AGM. 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT 

appointed  as  Independent  
Directors  of  the  Company  pursuant  to  Section  149  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  
(“the  Act”) read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of  Directors)  Rules,  

14th May 2016 to old  
(“first  term”  as  per  the  explanation to Section 149(10) and 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its Meeting held  on  3rd September, 2020  
taking  into  account  the  performance  evaluation  of  these  Independent  Directors,  

(during their first term of five years  and  considering  the  knowledge,  expertise  and 
experience in their respective fields and the substantial contribution  made  by  these  
Directors  during  their  tenure  as  an  Independent  Director  since  their  appointment,  has  
recommended  to  the  Board  that  continued  association  of  these  Directors  as  an  

the  Company.  Based  on  the  
above,  the  Nomination  &  Remuneration  Committee  and  the  Board  has  recommended  

appointment  of  these  Directors  as Independent Directors on the Board of the 
of  two  consecutive  years  commencing 

from commencing  from 11th October, 2020  upto 10th October, 2022 and not liable to 

The  Company  has  received  a  notice  in  writing  pursuant  to   Section   160   of   the   
t,   2013   from   a   Member  proposing  the  candidature  of  Mr.  Mrs. Hina 

for their appointment to the office of Independent 

e given a declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of 
independence as provided in Section  149(6)  of  the  Companies  Act,  2013  and  
Regulation  16  of  the  SEBI  Listing  Regulations.  In  terms  of  proviso  to  sub-section  (5)  

ion  152,  the  Board  of  Directors  is  of  the  opinion  that  Mrs. Hina Thakor and 
Mr. Yogendra Makwana fulfils  the  conditions specified in the Act for their appointment as 

appointment of Mrs. Hinaben Vijaybhai 
Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana as an Independent Director, setting out the terms and 
conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the 

siness hours on any working day 
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and intervening holidays, upto the date of the AGM.  



 

 

Except Mrs. Hinaben Vijaybhai Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana being an appointee 
and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding inter
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.
 

Item No. 6 
 

As per the requirement of sections 196, 197, 203 and Schedul
2013 read with the prescribed rules of the Companies Rules, 2014, the Board has upon the 
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 
Mandora (DIN:00328792)
Personnel) at the Board Meeting held on the
existing Managing Director shall expire on 30/03/202
companies Act, 2013,  re-appointment can be made earlier than one year 
of his term. 
 

Keeping in view that Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora has rich and varied experience in the 
Industry and has been involved in the operations of the Company over a long period of time
and he is constantly working for betterment 
has made the company minimal debt from large debt company this year. So
the interest of the Company to continue the employment of Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai 
Mandora as Executive Chairman and Managing 
Chairman. 
 

Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora has done Engineering Information 
Telecommunication and has been 
Mansinhbhai Mandora guided the Company through 
emerge as a world leader in the  industry.
 

This explanatory statement may also be read and treated as disclosure in compliance with 
the requirements of Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

The details of remuneration payable to Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora and the terms and 
conditions of the re-appointment are 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution in relation to the re
Executive Chairman and Managing Director, f
Company.  
 

No directors, key managerial personnel, manager or their relatives is interested or 
concerned, financially or otherwise

 
 

Date: 03.09.2020 
Place: Ahmedabad 
 
 

  
Except Mrs. Hinaben Vijaybhai Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana being an appointee 
and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, none of the other 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or 
interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution. 

As per the requirement of sections 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the prescribed rules of the Companies Rules, 2014, the Board has upon the 
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee re-appointed Mr. 

00328792) as a Managing Director (Whole Time Ke
Personnel) at the Board Meeting held on the 03rd Septeber, 2020 since the tenure of the 
existing Managing Director shall expire on 30/03/2021 and As per section 196 of the 

appointment can be made earlier than one year 

Keeping in view that Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora has rich and varied experience in the 
Industry and has been involved in the operations of the Company over a long period of time
and he is constantly working for betterment of the company. His strong vision and efforts 
has made the company minimal debt from large debt company this year. So
the interest of the Company to continue the employment of Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai 
Mandora as Executive Chairman and Managing Director designated as Executive 

Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora has done Engineering Information 
has been founder of ECS Biztech since incorporation.   Mr. Vijay 

Mansinhbhai Mandora guided the Company through years of diversification and growth to 
emerge as a world leader in the  industry. 

This explanatory statement may also be read and treated as disclosure in compliance with 
the requirements of Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

ation payable to Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora and the terms and 
appointment are as per resolution above. 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution in relation to the re
Executive Chairman and Managing Director, for the approval of the shareholders of the 

No directors, key managerial personnel, manager or their relatives is interested or 
, financially or otherwise in the above resolution except Mr. Vijay Ma

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
ECS Biztech Limited 

 
Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora 
Managing Director 
DIN: 00328792 

 
Except Mrs. Hinaben Vijaybhai Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana being an appointee 

est, if any, none of the other 
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or 

e V of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the prescribed rules of the Companies Rules, 2014, the Board has upon the 

appointed Mr. Vijay 
as a Managing Director (Whole Time Key Managerial 

, 2020 since the tenure of the 
1 and As per section 196 of the 

appointment can be made earlier than one year before the expiry 

Keeping in view that Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora has rich and varied experience in the 
Industry and has been involved in the operations of the Company over a long period of time 

of the company. His strong vision and efforts 
has made the company minimal debt from large debt company this year. So it would be in 
the interest of the Company to continue the employment of Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai 

Director designated as Executive 

Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora has done Engineering Information Technology and 
of ECS Biztech since incorporation.   Mr. Vijay 

years of diversification and growth to 

This explanatory statement may also be read and treated as disclosure in compliance with 

ation payable to Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora and the terms and 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution in relation to the re-appointment of 
or the approval of the shareholders of the 

No directors, key managerial personnel, manager or their relatives is interested or 
in the above resolution except Mr. Vijay Mandora. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 



 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E

The remote e-voting period begins on 27
September, 2020 at 5:P.M. The remote e
thereafter. 

I. The members who have cast their vote by remote e
attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to ca
 

II. The remote e-voting period commences 
and ends on Tuesday, 
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerial
the cut-off date of Wednesday
voting. The remote e-
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall n
to change it subsequently.

 
III. The process and manner for remote e

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e
below: 

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

 
How to Log-into NSDL e-
 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e
which is available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will 
Verification Code as shown on the screen

Alternatively, if you are
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
eservices after using your log
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote

4. Your User ID details are given below :

 

  
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

ing period begins on 27th September, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on
P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also 
attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

voting period commences on Sunday, 27th September, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. 
Tuesday, 29th September, 2020 at 5:P.M.. During this period members’ of 

the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerial
Wednesday, 23rd September, 2020 may cast their vote by remote e

-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall n
to change it subsequently. 

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under: 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below: 

-Voting website? 

Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholders’ section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log

after using your log-in credentials, click on  e-Voting and you 
tep 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

details are given below : 

 
VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 

A.M. and ends on 29th 
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 

voting prior to the AGM may also 

27th September, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. 
. During this period members’ of 

the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 
may cast their vote by remote e-

voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed 

Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
either on a Personal Computer or on a 

s launched, click on the icon “Login” 

enter your User ID, your Password and a 

you can log-in at 
Once you log-in to NSDL 

oting and you can proceed to 



 

 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who 
demat account with NSDL.

b) For Members who 
demat account with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

 

 
5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e
password to login and cast 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e
retrieve the ‘initial password’ whic
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and 
the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat acco
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 
email ID. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 
file. The password to open the .pdf fi
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initi

  
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12******
user ID is IN300***12******

who holdshares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Be
12************** then 
is 12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

d details are given below: 

If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
login and cast your vote. 

If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and 
the system will force you to change your password. 

How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

If your email ID is registered in your demat acco
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for 
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is 

 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

xample if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your 
user ID is IN300***12******. 

 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
then your user ID 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 

xample if folio number is 001*** 
456 then user ID is 

then you can user your existing 

Voting system for the first time, you will need to 
h was communicated to you. Once you 

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and 

If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 

Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 

le is your 8 digit client ID for 
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 

al password’ is 



 

 

communicated to you on your postal address. 
 

 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve 
forgotten your password

a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password
option available on 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two o
send a request at 
number/folio number,  your PAN,your name and your registered address.

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to 

selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e

 
Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e

Voting. Then,click on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify t
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 
prompted. 

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast s

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking 
confirmation page 

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

  
communicated to you on your postal address.  

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 
forgotten your password: 

Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two o
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account 
number/folio number,  your PAN,your name and your registered address.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Co
selecting on the check box. 

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will 

Details on Step 2 is given below: 
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e
Active Voting Cycles. 

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 
ares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote. 

Voting as the Voting page opens. 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify t
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print optio

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

 

the “ Initial password” or have 

(If you are holding shares in your 
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 

(If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can 
mentioning your demat account 

number/folio number,  your PAN,your name and your registered address. 

“Terms and Conditions” by 

will open. 

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting.Click on e-

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number 
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when 

uccessfully” will be displayed. 

on the print option on the 

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 



 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders

I. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e
copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

II. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an 
event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical 
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 
password.  

III. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800
to (Name of NSDL Official) at 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND 
PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E MAIL IDS FOR E
RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE :

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy 
of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned cop
secretarial@ecscroporation.com

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

 
1. The link for joining the meeting will be made active 15 minutes p

p.m. on 30th September, 2020.
 

2. Chairman of the Company will make a statement on the affairs of the Company at the meeting.
 

3. Member will be provided with a facility to atten
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under 
shareholders/members login by using the remote e
will be available in shareholder/members
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the 
OTP based login for logging into the e

 
4. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

 
5. Further Members will be required to 

any disturbance during the meeting.
 

  
General Guidelines for shareholders 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to gkvandassociates@gmail.com; wi

evoting@nsdl.co.in. 
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

led upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an 
event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical 
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 

e of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request 
NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND 
PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E MAIL IDS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE 

LUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE : 

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy 
of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
secretarial@ecscroporation.com 

NSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

The link for joining the meeting will be made active 15 minutes prior to the meeting i.e. at 3
2020. Members are requested to join the meeting on time.

Chairman of the Company will make a statement on the affairs of the Company at the meeting.

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 
Voting system. Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under 

shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM 
will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e

in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the 
OTP based login for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 
any disturbance during the meeting. 

 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 

mail to gkvandassociates@gmail.com; with a 

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
voting website will be 

led upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an 
event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical 
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 

e of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

990 or send a request 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND 

VOTING FOR THE 

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy 

y of Aadhar Card) by email to 

NSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 

or to the meeting i.e. at 3.45 
Members are requested to join the meeting on time. 

Chairman of the Company will make a statement on the affairs of the Company at the meeting. 

d the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 
Voting system. Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under 

voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM 
login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. 

Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have 
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting 

in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the 

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid 



 

 

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Flu
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.
 

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions on 
or before 5.p.m on 23rd September, 2020 mentioning their name Demat account number/folio 
number, email id, mobile number at 
Company to compile the information and 
be able to answer only those questions at the meeting which are received in advance as per the 
above process. 

 

  
Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Flu
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to 
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions on 
September, 2020 mentioning their name Demat account number/folio 

number, email id, mobile number at secretarial@ecscroporation.com .This would enable the 
Company to compile the information and provide the replies at the meeting. The Company will 
be able to answer only those questions at the meeting which are received in advance as per the 

 
Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their 

Fi or LAN Connection to 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions on 
September, 2020 mentioning their name Demat account number/folio 

.This would enable the 
provide the replies at the meeting. The Company will 

be able to answer only those questions at the meeting which are received in advance as per the 



 

 

Annexure to the Notice of Annual General Meeting
 

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/
1. 

Name of Director 
Age (Yrs.) 
Brief Resume and expertise

Designation 
Chairman/Member of the 
Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company 

No. of Shares held in the 
Company 
Other Directorship 

 

2. 
Name of Director 
Age (Yrs.) 
Brief Resume and expertise

Designation 
Terms and Conditions of 
Appointment / 
Reappointment 

Remuneration proposed to 
be paid 
Date of first appointment 
on the Board 
Chairman/Member of the 
Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company 
No. of Shares held in the 
Company 
Other Directorship 

 
3. 

Name of Director 
Age (Yrs.) 
Profile and expertise 

  
Annexure to the Notice of Annual General Meeting 

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/Reappointment in Annual General Meeting

Mr. HardikMandora 
31 years  

Brief Resume and expertise BCA having experience of more 12 years in the field 
IT 
Director 

Chairman/Member of the 
Committee of the Board of 

 

1. Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Chairman 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 

Member 
 

No. of Shares held in the 0 

1. ECS Infotech Pvt Ltd, Director 
2. Laurels Management Pvt Ltd, Director
3. Mandora Finserve Pvt Ltd, Director

Mr.VijayMandora 
49 years  

Brief Resume and expertise B. Tech in electronics and Telecom and having
experience of more 27 years in the field IT
Chairman and Managing Director 

Appointment / 
As per the resolution of the Notice convening 
AnnualGeneral Meeting on Wednesday, 30
September, 2020 read with explanatory statement 
thereto, Mr. Vijay Mandora is proposed to
appointed as an Executive Chairman and 
Director of the company. 

Remuneration proposed to Within maximum limit as approved by the 
shareholders. 

Date of first appointment 29.11.2010 

Chairman/Member of the 
Committee of the Board of 

 

Audit Committee, Member 

No. of Shares held in the 12575390 

4. ECS Infotech Pvt Ltd, Director 
5. Laurels Management Pvt Ltd, Director
6. Mandora Finserve Pvt Ltd, Director

Mrs. Heena Thakor 
32 years  
Experience related to Accounts and strategical 

 

Reappointment in Annual General Meeting 

years in the field 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Chairman  
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 

Laurels Management Pvt Ltd, Director 
rve Pvt Ltd, Director 

B. Tech in electronics and Telecom and having 
years in the field IT 

As per the resolution of the Notice convening 
Wednesday, 30th 

explanatory statement 
is proposed to be re-

an and Managing 

Within maximum limit as approved by the 

Laurels Management Pvt Ltd, Director 
Mandora Finserve Pvt Ltd, Director 

Experience related to Accounts and strategical 



 

 

Designation 
Terms and Conditions of 
Appointment / 
Reappointment 

Remuneration proposed to 
be paid 
Date of first appointment 
in AGM 
Chairman/Member of the 
Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company 

No. of Shares held in the 
Company 
Other Directorship 

 

4. 
Name of Director 
Age (Yrs.) 
Profile and expertise 

Designation 
Terms and Conditions of 
Appointment / 
Reappointment 

Remuneration proposed to 
be paid 
Date of first appointment 
in AGM 

Chairman/Member of the 
Committee of the Board of 
Directors of the Company 
No. of Shares held in the 
Company 
Other Directorship 

 
Date:03.09.2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   
 

  
planning 
Independent Director 

Appointment / 
As per the resolution of the Notice convening Annual
General Meeting on Wednesday, 30th Sept
read with explanatory statement thereto, Mrs. Hinaben 
Thakor is proposed to be re-appointed as an 
Independent Director of the company. 

Remuneration proposed to Within maximum limit as approved by the 
shareholders. 

tment 14.05.2016 

Chairman/Member of the 
Committee of the Board of 

 

Audit Committee, Member 
Nomination and remuneration committee
Chairperson 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Member

No. of Shares held in the NIL 

NA 

Mr. Yogendra Makwana 
31 years  
Expertise in IT electronic products , 10+ year of 
experience in sales and marketing domain.
Independent Director 

Appointment / 
As per the resolution of the Notice convening Annual 
General Meeting on Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 
read with explanatory statement thereto, Mr
Makwana is proposed to be re-appointed as an 
Independent Director of the company. 

Remuneration proposed to Within maximum limit as approved by the 
shareholders. 

Date of first appointment 14.05.2016 

Chairman/Member of the 
Committee of the Board of 

 

Audit Committee, Chairperson 
Nomination and remuneration committee
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Member

No. of Shares held in the NA 

NA 

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
   ECS Biztech Limited 

Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora 
Managing Director 

  DIN: 00328792 

 

As per the resolution of the Notice convening Annual 
September, 2020 

planatory statement thereto, Mrs. Hinaben 
appointed as an 

Within maximum limit as approved by the 

Nomination and remuneration committee, 

, Member 

Expertise in IT electronic products , 10+ year of 
experience in sales and marketing domain. 

As per the resolution of the Notice convening Annual 
September, 2020 

Mr. Yogendra 
appointed as an 

Within maximum limit as approved by the 

Nomination and remuneration committee, Member 
, Member 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of  

 

  



 

 

To, 

The Members, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 
the Company and the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 201
 

Particulars 
Income for the year 
Expenditure for the year excluding Depreciation 
and Amortization Exp. 
Profit or Loss before Depreciation and 
Amortization Exp 
Less: Depreciation and Amortization Exp
Profit or Loss after Depreciation and 
Amortization Exp. But before Tax
Less: Tax 
Profit or Loss After Tax 
 
2. PERFORMANCE: 
 
Income from the business has in
revenue for the year has also increased
incurred loss during the year. The Management of the Company is taking efforts for the 
development of the Company. 
 
3. DIVIDEND: 
 
Due to loss during the year, the Company is not able to declare Dividend.
 
4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE: 
 
Reserves & Surplus at the end of the year stood at 
the beginning of the year. 
 
5. SHARE CAPITAL: 
 
At present, the Company has only one class of shares 
The authorized share capital of the company is 40,00,00,000/
shares of  10/- each. The paid up share capital of the company is 20,55,50,470/
2,05,55,047 equity shares of 10/- each.
 
6. DEPOSITS: 
 

  
Board’s Report 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and opera
the Company and the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 201

2019-2020 2018-
3,99,71,014 3,53,56,129

Expenditure for the year excluding Depreciation 8,02,06,002 18,76,94,408

Profit or Loss before Depreciation and -4,02,34,988 -15,23,38,279

Less: Depreciation and Amortization Exp 39,41,018 74,55,512
Profit or Loss after Depreciation and 
Amortization Exp. But before Tax 

(44,176,007) (15,97,93,791)

5,103,656 
  (4,92,79,662) (15,97,93,791)

Income from the business has increased as compared to previous year and consequently total 
venue for the year has also increased. However, due to rise in cost of expenses, the Company has 

incurred loss during the year. The Management of the Company is taking efforts for the 

during the year, the Company is not able to declare Dividend. 

 

Reserves & Surplus at the end of the year stood at  (985,730,030)  as compared to (

At present, the Company has only one class of shares – equity shares with face value of 10/
horized share capital of the company is 40,00,00,000/- divided into 4,00,00,000 equity 

each. The paid up share capital of the company is 20,55,50,470/
each. 

 

on the business and operations of 
the Company and the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019. 

-19 
3,53,56,129 

6,94,408 

15,23,38,279 

74,55,512 
(15,97,93,791) 

0 
(15,97,93,791) 

as compared to previous year and consequently total 
of expenses, the Company has 

incurred loss during the year. The Management of the Company is taking efforts for the 

as compared to (697,473,718) at 

equity shares with face value of 10/- each. 
divided into 4,00,00,000 equity 

each. The paid up share capital of the company is 20,55,50,470/- divided into 



 

 

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.
 
7. ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE:
 
During the period under review, several energy conservation initiatives
taken by the Company. There are no plans to import any kind of technology for the project and 
hence information regarding its absorption is not applicable. There was no research activities 
carried out during the year as well as no fo
 
8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY:
 
There were no such material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the 
Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report which can affect the 
financial position of the Company.
 
9. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:
 
M/s. Ingram Micro India Private Limited had filed application against the Company under Section 
9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code and the Hon’ble National Company law tribunal had 
passed an order of corporate Insolvency Resolution Process on 16
same matter had been settled on 27.12.2019 and then Hon’ble National Company L
has passed an order of Withdrawal on 09
Process. So  No orders have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which can impact 
the going concern status and Company’s operation in future.
 
10. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
 
There are no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies.
 
11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY:
 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments, if any covered 
of the Act are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.
 
12. MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
 
During the year under the review
not exceeding the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder
and in compliance of SEBI Circular No. 
June,2020 and  SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/140
and Board committee meetings held during the year are given in the Corporate Governance 
Report. The Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation with all directors and agenda papers 

  
accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

7. ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE: 

During the period under review, several energy conservation initiatives were adopted and were 
taken by the Company. There are no plans to import any kind of technology for the project and 
hence information regarding its absorption is not applicable. There was no research activities 
carried out during the year as well as no foreign exchange income or outgo during the year.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

There were no such material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the 
lance sheet relates and the date of the report which can affect the 

financial position of the Company. 

9. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS: 

M/s. Ingram Micro India Private Limited had filed application against the Company under Section 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy code and the Hon’ble National Company law tribunal had 

passed an order of corporate Insolvency Resolution Process on 16th December, 2019. However, the 
same matter had been settled on 27.12.2019 and then Hon’ble National Company L
has passed an order of Withdrawal on 09th January, 2020 of corporate Insolvency Resolution 

No orders have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which can impact 
the going concern status and Company’s operation in future.  

10. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

There are no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies. 

11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments, if any covered under the provisions of Section 186 
of the Act are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. 

12. MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

During the year under the review, 9 (nine) Board meetings were held, with gap between Meetings 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder

Circular No. : SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/140 dated 29th July, 2020

e meetings held during the year are given in the Corporate Governance 
Report. The Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation with all directors and agenda papers 

 
accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies 

were adopted and were 
taken by the Company. There are no plans to import any kind of technology for the project and 
hence information regarding its absorption is not applicable. There was no research activities 

reign exchange income or outgo during the year. 

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

There were no such material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the 
lance sheet relates and the date of the report which can affect the 

M/s. Ingram Micro India Private Limited had filed application against the Company under Section 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy code and the Hon’ble National Company law tribunal had 

December, 2019. However, the 
same matter had been settled on 27.12.2019 and then Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal 

January, 2020 of corporate Insolvency Resolution 
No orders have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which can impact 

10. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY: 

under the provisions of Section 186 

Board meetings were held, with gap between Meetings 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder 

SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/106 dated 24th 
July, 2020. Details of Board 

e meetings held during the year are given in the Corporate Governance 
Report. The Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation with all directors and agenda papers 



 

 

backed up by comprehensive notes and detailed background information are circulated wel
advance before the date of the meeting thereby enabling the Board to take informed decisions.
 
The intervening gap between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/140
 
13. WEBADDRESS FOR ANNUAL RETURN:
 
In line with the requirement of the Companies
2018, the extract of annual return, is no longer
for the compliance of conditions of Section 92
Return for the financial year ended 31st March
https://www.ecsbiztech.com/investors#1593601691533
 
14. INSURANCE: 
 
All the Properties of the Company are adequately ins
 
15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
 
There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company which may 
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large and thus disclosure in Form 
AOC-2 is not required as per Section 134(3)(h)
giving details of all related party transactions is 
of Directors on a half Yearly basis in form of AOC
 
16. DIRECTORATE AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
 
The Board of Directors of your company has various executive and non
including Independent Directors who have wide and varied experience in different disciplines of 
corporate functioning. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible in terms of Section 164 of the Act offers 
himself for re-appointment. 
 
All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
 
17. EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS:
 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

  
backed up by comprehensive notes and detailed background information are circulated wel
advance before the date of the meeting thereby enabling the Board to take informed decisions.

The intervening gap between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under the 
 and in compliance of SEBI Circular No. 

/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/106 dated 24th June,2020 and 
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/140 dated 29th July, 2020. 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

In line with the requirement of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, effective from 31st July
he extract of annual return, is no longer required to be part of the Board’s Report. However,

for the compliance of conditions of Section 92 and Section 134 of the Act, copy of the Annual
Return for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 shall be placed on the Company’s website at
https://www.ecsbiztech.com/investors#1593601691533-2c41f98a-6684 

All the Properties of the Company are adequately insured. 

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company which may 
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large and thus disclosure in Form 

Section 134(3)(h) of the companies Act. However 
l related party transactions is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board

half Yearly basis in form of AOC-2 is enclosed herewith as Annexure

DIRECTORATE AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

The Board of Directors of your company has various executive and non
including Independent Directors who have wide and varied experience in different disciplines of 

ccordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
ssociation of the Company, Mr. Vijay Mandora retires by rotation at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible in terms of Section 164 of the Act offers 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

17. EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS: 

sions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 

 
backed up by comprehensive notes and detailed background information are circulated well in 
advance before the date of the meeting thereby enabling the Board to take informed decisions. 

The intervening gap between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under the 
and in compliance of SEBI Circular No. 

June,2020 and Circular No.: 

(Amendment) Act, 2017, effective from 31st July 
required to be part of the Board’s Report. However, 

and Section 134 of the Act, copy of the Annual 
on the Company’s website at:          

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company which may 
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large and thus disclosure in Form 

However A statement 
placed before the Audit Committee and the Board 

Annexure-II. 

The Board of Directors of your company has various executive and non-executive directors 
including Independent Directors who have wide and varied experience in different disciplines of 

ccordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
Mandora retires by rotation at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible in terms of Section 164 of the Act offers 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 

sions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 



 

 

Regulations 2015, the Board had carried out performance evaluation of its own, the Board 
Committees and of the Independent directors.
 
Independent Directors at a separate meeting evaluated performance of the Non
Directors, Board as a whole and of the Chairman of the Board.
 
The following were the Evaluation Criteria:
 
(a) For Independent Directors: 

- Knowledge and Skills 
- Professional conduct 
- Duties, Role and functions

 
(b) For Executive Directors: 

- Performance as Team Leader/Member.
- Evaluating Business Opportunity and analysis of Risk Reward Scenarios
- Key set Goals and achievements
- Professional Conduct, Integrity
- Sharing of Information with the Board
 

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.
 
18. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:
 
The Board has on the recommendation of the
formulated criteria for determining Qualifications, Positive Attributes and Independence of a 
Director. 
 
19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
 
The Company had not paid any remuneration to
Independent Director during the fina
 
20. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
 
All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018.
 
21. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:
 
During the year, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the B
any of its Committees. 
 
There are currently Three Committees 

  
Regulations 2015, the Board had carried out performance evaluation of its own, the Board 

ommittees and of the Independent directors. 

Independent Directors at a separate meeting evaluated performance of the Non
Directors, Board as a whole and of the Chairman of the Board. 

The following were the Evaluation Criteria: 

Duties, Role and functions 

Performance as Team Leader/Member. 
Evaluating Business Opportunity and analysis of Risk Reward Scenarios

vements 
Professional Conduct, Integrity 
Sharing of Information with the Board 

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

18. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, 
formulated criteria for determining Qualifications, Positive Attributes and Independence of a 

19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION: 

had not paid any remuneration to Executive Directors or Non
during the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 due to loss of the company

. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018.

21. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

During the year, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has not re

Three Committees of the Board, as follows: 

 
Regulations 2015, the Board had carried out performance evaluation of its own, the Board 

Independent Directors at a separate meeting evaluated performance of the Non-Independent 

Evaluating Business Opportunity and analysis of Risk Reward Scenarios 

18. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee, 
formulated criteria for determining Qualifications, Positive Attributes and Independence of a 

or Non-Executive or 
ncial year ended 31st March, 2020 due to loss of the company 

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as 
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018. 

oard has not re-constituted 



 

 

Audit Committee 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee
 
Details of all the Committees along with their ch
year, are provided in the “Report on Corporate Governance”
 
22. AUDITORS: 
 
A. Statutory Auditors 
M/s. Purshottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 
Ahmedabad Statutory Auditors,, were 
General Meeting to be held in 2022
terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013.

M/s. Purshottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W) Chartered Accountants, 
Ahmedabad have confirmed their eligibility and willingness for the next term from the conclusion 
of ensuing annual general meeting to the conclusion of 
The Board of Directors, therefore, recommends appointment for F.Y. 
Purshottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W)
statutory auditors of the company for the approval of Sharehold

The Company has obtained a written confirmation under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 
from M/s. Purshottam Khandelwal & C
with the limits specified under the Act. The Report given by the
statements of the Company is part of the Annual Report. The notes to the accounts referred to in 
the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.
 
There has been no qualification, rese
Auditors in their Report. 
 
B. Secretarial Auditors 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
GautamVirsadiya, Practicing Company Secretary
of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as 
 
There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark in the rep
 
C. Internal Auditors: 
 
The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. 
Internal Auditors of the Company for FY 2019
 
23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK:

  

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

Details of all the Committees along with their charters, composition and meetings held during the 
“Report on Corporate Governance”, a part of this Annual Report.

& Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W) Chartered Acc
, were re-appointed for a period till the conclusion of Annual 

2022 , subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting in 
terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013. 

ottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W) Chartered Accountants, 
confirmed their eligibility and willingness for the next term from the conclusion 

eeting to the conclusion of  annual general meeting
The Board of Directors, therefore, recommends appointment for F.Y. 
Purshottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W), Chartered Accountants, as 
statutory auditors of the company for the approval of Shareholders. 

The Company has obtained a written confirmation under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 
M/s. Purshottam Khandelwal & Co. that their appointment, if made, would be in conformity 

with the limits specified under the Act. The Report given by the Auditors on the financial 
statements of the Company is part of the Annual Report. The notes to the accounts referred to in 

explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company ha
GautamVirsadiya, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad to undertake the Secretarial Audit 
of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark in the report. 

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Anant Rathod& Associates, Chartered Accountant as 
nternal Auditors of the Company for FY 2019-2020  

23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK:

 

arters, composition and meetings held during the 
, a part of this Annual Report. 

W) Chartered Accountants, 
the conclusion of Annual 

, subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting in 

ottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W) Chartered Accountants, 
confirmed their eligibility and willingness for the next term from the conclusion 

annual general meeting to be held in 2022.  
The Board of Directors, therefore, recommends appointment for F.Y. 2020-2021 of M/s. 

, Chartered Accountants, as 

The Company has obtained a written confirmation under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 
that their appointment, if made, would be in conformity 

Auditors on the financial 
statements of the Company is part of the Annual Report. The notes to the accounts referred to in 

explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments. 

rvation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and 
2014, the Company has appointed Mr. 

Ahmedabad to undertake the Secretarial Audit 
Annexure IV 

& Associates, Chartered Accountant as 

23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK: 



 

 

 
The Company has an Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The internal financial controls are adequate and are operating 
effectively so as to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business operations. The
appointed M/s. Anant Rathod 
Internal Auditors of the Company. The Audit Committee in consultation with the internal auditors 
formulates the scope, functioning, periodicity and methodology for cond
The internal auditors carry out audit, covering inter alia, monitoring and evaluating the efficiency 
& adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, 
accounting procedures and policies
to the Audit Committee. Based on the internal audit report and review by the Audit committee, 
process owners undertake necessary actions in their respective areas. The internal auditors h
expressed that the internal control system in the Company is robust and effective. The Board has 
also put in place requisite legal compliance framework to ensure compliance of all the applicable 
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating eff
 
24. RISK MANAGEMENT: 
 
The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy, defining Risk profiles involving Strategic, 
Technological, Operational, Financial, Organizational, Legal and Regulatory risks within a well
defined framework. The Risk Man
helping its businesses to identify the inherent risks, assess, evaluate and monitor these risks 
continuously and undertake effective steps to manage these risks. 
by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and 
measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.
 
25. VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:
 
In accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
the Company has constituted a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism to establish a vigil 
mechanism for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be 
prescribed and to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected 
fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct.
denied access to any person to the Audit Committee and 
protection to the Whistle Blower as per the Whistle Blower Policy of
Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism is available 
http://www.ecsbiztech.com 
  
26. DISCLOSURE PRETAINING TO THE NUMBER 
CHILD LABOUR, FORCED LABOUR, INVOLUNTARY
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 IN THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR 
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:
 

  

Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The internal financial controls are adequate and are operating 
effectively so as to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business operations. The

Anant Rathod & Associates, Chartered Accountant (FRN 
Internal Auditors of the Company. The Audit Committee in consultation with the internal auditors 
formulates the scope, functioning, periodicity and methodology for conducting the internal audit. 
The internal auditors carry out audit, covering inter alia, monitoring and evaluating the efficiency 
& adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, 
accounting procedures and policies at all locations and submit their periodical internal audit reports 
to the Audit Committee. Based on the internal audit report and review by the Audit committee, 
process owners undertake necessary actions in their respective areas. The internal auditors h
expressed that the internal control system in the Company is robust and effective. The Board has 
also put in place requisite legal compliance framework to ensure compliance of all the applicable 
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy, defining Risk profiles involving Strategic, 
Technological, Operational, Financial, Organizational, Legal and Regulatory risks within a well
defined framework. The Risk Management Policy acts as an enabler of growth for the Company by 
helping its businesses to identify the inherent risks, assess, evaluate and monitor these risks 
continuously and undertake effective steps to manage these risks. . The same has also been adopte
by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and 
measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy. 

25. VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
the Company has constituted a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism to establish a vigil 

for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be 
prescribed and to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected 
fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. The Company hereby aff

rson to the Audit Committee and that it has mechanism to provide 
Whistle Blower as per the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company.

y/ Vigil Mechanism is available on the website of the Company

PRETAINING TO THE NUMBER OF COMPLAINTS RELATING TO 
LABOUR, FORCED LABOUR, INVOLUNTARY LABOUR, 

HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
IN THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR AND PENDING, AS ON THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR:: 

 

Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with size, scale and 
complexity of its operations. The internal financial controls are adequate and are operating 
effectively so as to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business operations. The Company has 

, Chartered Accountant (FRN 148524W) as an 
Internal Auditors of the Company. The Audit Committee in consultation with the internal auditors 

ucting the internal audit. 
The internal auditors carry out audit, covering inter alia, monitoring and evaluating the efficiency 
& adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, 

at all locations and submit their periodical internal audit reports 
to the Audit Committee. Based on the internal audit report and review by the Audit committee, 
process owners undertake necessary actions in their respective areas. The internal auditors have 
expressed that the internal control system in the Company is robust and effective. The Board has 
also put in place requisite legal compliance framework to ensure compliance of all the applicable 

The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy, defining Risk profiles involving Strategic, 
Technological, Operational, Financial, Organizational, Legal and Regulatory risks within a well-

agement Policy acts as an enabler of growth for the Company by 
helping its businesses to identify the inherent risks, assess, evaluate and monitor these risks 

. The same has also been adopted 
by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
the Company has constituted a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism to establish a vigil 

for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be 
prescribed and to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected 

The Company hereby affirms that it has not 
that it has mechanism to provide 

the Company. Whistle 
e of the Company : 

OF COMPLAINTS RELATING TO 
LABOUR, THE SEXUAL 

HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
D PENDING, AS ON THE 



 

 

The Company has in place an Anti
of   The   Sexual Harassment   of   Women   at   the   Workplace   (Preventio
&Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints Prohibition Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set 
up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All    employees (permanent, 
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under thi
no case/complaint was reported under Child labour/ forced
Discriminatory employment related matters.
 
27. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 
Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale 
of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the 
Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. Al
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.
 
28. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
 
In accordance with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their knowledge 
and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors 
state that-  
i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
ii. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the
and loss of the company for that period;
iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 
iv. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
v. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be follo
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and o
 
Based on the framework of internal financial 
maintained by the Company, the work performed
and external consultants, including the au
by the statutory auditors and the reviews
committees, including the audit committee,
financial controls were adequate and

  
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy   in   line   with   the   requirements   
of   The   Sexual Harassment   of   Women   at   the   Workplace   (Preventio
&Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints Prohibition Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set 
up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All    employees (permanent, 
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the financial year 2019
no case/complaint was reported under Child labour/ forced  labour/ involuntary labour and 

employment related matters. 

27. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 

clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale 
res by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 

unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the 
Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. Al
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

28. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In accordance with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their knowledge 
he information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors 

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

rs had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 31st March, 2019
and loss of the company for that period; 
iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

iv. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
v. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, the work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors
and external consultants, including the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
by the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by management and the relevant
committees, including the audit committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s

l controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2019-20.

 
Sexual Harassment Policy   in   line   with   the   requirements   

of   The   Sexual Harassment   of   Women   at   the   Workplace   (Prevention, Prohibition 
&Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints Prohibition Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set 
up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All    employees (permanent, 

During the financial year 2019-20, 
labour/ involuntary labour and 

for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The 

clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale 
res by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of 

unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the 
Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board 
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

In accordance with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their knowledge 
he information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors 

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 

rs had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

019 and of the profit 

iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

iv. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
wed by the company and that 

vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
 

controls and compliance systems established and 
by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors 

internal financial controls over financial reporting 
performed by management and the relevant board 

the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal 
20. 



 

 

 
29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
 

As a good governance practice a detailed report on Corporate Governance is given as a part of the 
Annual Report. The Certificate of the non
Governance is attached to the Report on Corporate Governance. Report on Corporate Governance 
is given elsewhere in this Annual Report, herewith attached as 
 
30. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
 

The Company complies with all applicable
of Company Secretaries of India. 
 
31. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE 
 

The Certificate of the non-applicability of submission of Report on Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is appended to the report on Corporate Governance, herewith 
attached as Annexure VI. 
 
32. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
 

The Company is not covered under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 hence details regarding 
policy on Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.
 
33. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
 
General Shareholder Information is given in Report on Corpor
Annual Report. 
 
34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the unstinted commitment, 
dedication, hard work and significant contribution made by employees at all levels in ens
sustained growth of the Company. Your Directors also sincerely thank to all the stakeholders, 
customers, vendors, bankers, business associates, government, other statutory bodies and look 
forward to their continued assistance, co
 
Date: 03.09.2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   

  

  

29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

As a good governance practice a detailed report on Corporate Governance is given as a part of the 
Annual Report. The Certificate of the non-applicability of submission of Report on Corporate 
Governance is attached to the Report on Corporate Governance. Report on Corporate Governance 
is given elsewhere in this Annual Report, herewith attached as ANNEXURE V

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 

mpany complies with all applicable mandatory secretarial standards issued by the
 

. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE  

applicability of submission of Report on Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is appended to the report on Corporate Governance, herewith 

. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

is not covered under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 hence details regarding 
policy on Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. 

. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION: 

General Shareholder Information is given in Report on Corporate Governance forming part of the 

 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the unstinted commitment, 
dedication, hard work and significant contribution made by employees at all levels in ens
sustained growth of the Company. Your Directors also sincerely thank to all the stakeholders, 
customers, vendors, bankers, business associates, government, other statutory bodies and look 
forward to their continued assistance, co-operation and support. 

   For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
    ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
Managing Director

DIN: 00328792

 

As a good governance practice a detailed report on Corporate Governance is given as a part of the 
of submission of Report on Corporate 

Governance is attached to the Report on Corporate Governance. Report on Corporate Governance 
ANNEXURE V. 

mandatory secretarial standards issued by the Institute 

applicability of submission of Report on Corporate Governance as 
stipulated in Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is appended to the report on Corporate Governance, herewith 

is not covered under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 hence details regarding 

ate Governance forming part of the 

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the unstinted commitment, 
dedication, hard work and significant contribution made by employees at all levels in ensuring 
sustained growth of the Company. Your Directors also sincerely thank to all the stakeholders, 
customers, vendors, bankers, business associates, government, other statutory bodies and look 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of  
ECS Biztech Limited 

 
 
 

Mandora 
Managing Director 
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MANAGEMENT
 
INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:
 
The Company is in business of IT Products and services.
becoming a key differentiator moving ahead from its role of a Business enabler.
Company has made we have partnership with “STT Global Data Centres India Private Limited”
provide secure, scalable and eco-friendly IT and Cloud solutions and constantly trying to provide 
high class and reliable colocation service secure y
industry is continuously increasing and management is taking s
high tech market. 

 
OVERVIEW: 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirement of t
Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 
the India. The management of the company accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity 
of these financial statements, as well as for various e
estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and 
reasonable basis, in order that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form 
and substance of transactions, and reasonably present the company’s state of affairs and profit for 
the year. 
 
FACTORS IMPACTING OUR RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
 
The following factors could cause actual
 
1. Overall global economy; 
2. Changes in fiscal, economic or political conditions in India;
3. Company’s ability to successfully implement its strategy and its
4. Increasing competition; 
5. Cyber Fraud, Cyber Security, Data Privacy & Regulations
 
OPPORTUNITIES and THREATS:
 
COMPETITION: 
 
Competition in the domestic as well as international market has intensified and forced the players 
to adopt aggressive marketing strategy and promotional campaigns to capture and protect their 
market shares, The Company has
through the customer retention and business development in the regions which have not been 
tapped. Sharp fluctuations in value of the Indian Rupee and the rising inventory prices have put 
pressure on the profitability of the Company.
 
SEGMENT WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

  
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT: 

The Company is in business of IT Products and services. In this business space, 
differentiator moving ahead from its role of a Business enabler.

we have partnership with “STT Global Data Centres India Private Limited”
friendly IT and Cloud solutions and constantly trying to provide 

reliable colocation service secure your critical data. However Competition in the 
industry is continuously increasing and management is taking steps to sustain in the challenging 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirement of t
Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Accounting standards of
the India. The management of the company accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity 
of these financial statements, as well as for various estimates and judgments used therein. The 
estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and 
reasonable basis, in order that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form 

actions, and reasonably present the company’s state of affairs and profit for 

FACTORS IMPACTING OUR RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

he following factors could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations:

. Changes in fiscal, economic or political conditions in India; 
3. Company’s ability to successfully implement its strategy and its growth and expansion plans;

Cyber Security, Data Privacy & Regulations 

THREATS: 

Competition in the domestic as well as international market has intensified and forced the players 
to adopt aggressive marketing strategy and promotional campaigns to capture and protect their 
market shares, The Company has the plans to penetrate better in to world market,especially 
through the customer retention and business development in the regions which have not been 
tapped. Sharp fluctuations in value of the Indian Rupee and the rising inventory prices have put 

e on the profitability of the Company. 

SEGMENT WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE: 

 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

In this business space, technology is fast 
differentiator moving ahead from its role of a Business enabler. In this year, your 

we have partnership with “STT Global Data Centres India Private Limited” to 
friendly IT and Cloud solutions and constantly trying to provide 

However Competition in the 
teps to sustain in the challenging 

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirement of the Companies 
and Accounting standards of 

the India. The management of the company accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity 
stimates and judgments used therein. The 

estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and 
reasonable basis, in order that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form 

actions, and reasonably present the company’s state of affairs and profit for 

results to differ materially from our expectations: 

growth and expansion plans; 

Competition in the domestic as well as international market has intensified and forced the players 
to adopt aggressive marketing strategy and promotional campaigns to capture and protect their 

the plans to penetrate better in to world market,especially 
through the customer retention and business development in the regions which have not been 
tapped. Sharp fluctuations in value of the Indian Rupee and the rising inventory prices have put 



 

 

 
Company is operating in Single Segment i.e IT product and Services.
 
OUTLOOK: 
 
The profit margins in the industry are under pressure. However, the Company has taken remedia
measures. The Company is confident to meet the challenges with its strength in marketing network, 
its strategic planning, Research & Development, productivity, improvement and cost reduction 
exercise. 
 
RISK AND CONCERN: 
 
Our risks are evaluated under var
Operational Risk, Regulatory & Compliance Risk
Regulations. Some of the identified risk are such as  
requirement, Natural calamity as well as 
/ customer service especially during COVID19
criminal hacking, Market penetration, new product roadmaps,
regulatory obligations etc. 
 
The risk management function is integral to the company and its objectives includes ensuring that 
critical risk are identified continuously, monitored and managed effectively in order to protect the 
company’s business. However, the changes in the tax laws, Government policies and regulatory 
requirement might affect the company’s business. Uncontrolled variation in price of input materials 
could impact the company’s profitability to the extent that the same are no
through price increase and / or could have a negative impact on the demand in the market. The 
management has already taken initiatives in advance for mitigating the above mentioned risk and 
concerns/challenges. The company has take
on cost reduction through inventory management techniques, introduction of new products and 
manufacturing process without compromising quality of products and retain talented employees 
etc. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:
 
Your Company places significant emphasis and efforts on the internal control systems. 
been no changes in the Company’s disclosure controls or
during FY2019-20 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
system in place handled by a reputed Chartered Accounting firm. The findings are di
the process owners and corrective action is taken as necessary and the report
Committee. 
 
INITIATIVES BY THE COMPANY:
 
The Company has taken the following initiatives:

  

Company is operating in Single Segment i.e IT product and Services. 

The profit margins in the industry are under pressure. However, the Company has taken remedia
measures. The Company is confident to meet the challenges with its strength in marketing network, 
its strategic planning, Research & Development, productivity, improvement and cost reduction 

various categories like Market Risk,  Financial Risk
Regulatory & Compliance Risk and Cyber Security, Data Privacy & 

. Some of the identified risk are such as  Tax rates, , Larger working capital 
ral calamity as well as man-made disasters may lead to disruption to the business 

customer service especially during COVID19 situations, Possible fraudulent activities th
Market penetration, new product roadmaps, emerging technolog

The risk management function is integral to the company and its objectives includes ensuring that 
critical risk are identified continuously, monitored and managed effectively in order to protect the 

siness. However, the changes in the tax laws, Government policies and regulatory 
requirement might affect the company’s business. Uncontrolled variation in price of input materials 
could impact the company’s profitability to the extent that the same are not absorbed by the market 
through price increase and / or could have a negative impact on the demand in the market. The 
management has already taken initiatives in advance for mitigating the above mentioned risk and 
concerns/challenges. The company has taken major initiatives like strong marketing efforts, focus 
on cost reduction through inventory management techniques, introduction of new products and 
manufacturing process without compromising quality of products and retain talented employees 

CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

Your Company places significant emphasis and efforts on the internal control systems. 
been no changes in the Company’s disclosure controls or internal controls over financial reporting 

materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Also, the company has an Internal Auditing 

reputed Chartered Accounting firm. The findings are di
process owners and corrective action is taken as necessary and the report presented to the Audit 

INITIATIVES BY THE COMPANY: 

The Company has taken the following initiatives: 

 

The profit margins in the industry are under pressure. However, the Company has taken remedial 
measures. The Company is confident to meet the challenges with its strength in marketing network, 
its strategic planning, Research & Development, productivity, improvement and cost reduction 

Financial Risk,  Business Risk, 
Cyber Security, Data Privacy & 

Larger working capital 
may lead to disruption to the business 
Possible fraudulent activities through 

emerging technology adoptions and 

The risk management function is integral to the company and its objectives includes ensuring that 
critical risk are identified continuously, monitored and managed effectively in order to protect the 

siness. However, the changes in the tax laws, Government policies and regulatory 
requirement might affect the company’s business. Uncontrolled variation in price of input materials 

t absorbed by the market 
through price increase and / or could have a negative impact on the demand in the market. The 
management has already taken initiatives in advance for mitigating the above mentioned risk and 

n major initiatives like strong marketing efforts, focus 
on cost reduction through inventory management techniques, introduction of new products and 
manufacturing process without compromising quality of products and retain talented employees 

Your Company places significant emphasis and efforts on the internal control systems. There have 
internal controls over financial reporting 

materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
Also, the company has an Internal Auditing 

reputed Chartered Accounting firm. The findings are discussed with 
presented to the Audit 



 

 

Concentration on reduction of costs by undertaking s
Concentration in Increase of Shareholders Wealth and Profit of the Company. The Company is 
quite confident that the overall productivity, profitability would improve in a sustainable
Manner, as a result of this strategy.
 
HUMAN RESOURCE: 
 
Your Company firmly believes that employees are the most valuable assets and key players of 
business success and sustained growth. Various employee benefits, recreational and team building 
efforts are made to enhance employee skills, m
relations were cordial throughout the year.
 
HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION:
 
Your Company has complied with all the applicable environmental laws and labour laws. The 
Company has been complying with the relevant laws and has taking all necessary measures to 
protect the environment. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the 
Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expect
looking statements" within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results 
can differ materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic and climatic 
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors.
 

 
Date: 03.09.2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   

  

  
Concentration on reduction of costs by undertaking specific exercise in different fields. 
Concentration in Increase of Shareholders Wealth and Profit of the Company. The Company is 
quite confident that the overall productivity, profitability would improve in a sustainable

y. 

Your Company firmly believes that employees are the most valuable assets and key players of 
business success and sustained growth. Various employee benefits, recreational and team building 
efforts are made to enhance employee skills, motivation as also to foster team spirit. Industrial 
relations were cordial throughout the year. 

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION: 

Your Company has complied with all the applicable environmental laws and labour laws. The 
ing with the relevant laws and has taking all necessary measures to 

 

The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the 
Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations and predictions, which may be "forward 
looking statements" within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results 
can differ materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic and climatic 

rnment policies and other incidental factors. 

   For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
    ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
Managing Director

DIN: 00328792

 
pecific exercise in different fields. 

Concentration in Increase of Shareholders Wealth and Profit of the Company. The Company is 
quite confident that the overall productivity, profitability would improve in a sustainable 

Your Company firmly believes that employees are the most valuable assets and key players of 
business success and sustained growth. Various employee benefits, recreational and team building 

otivation as also to foster team spirit. Industrial 

Your Company has complied with all the applicable environmental laws and labour laws. The 
ing with the relevant laws and has taking all necessary measures to 

The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the 
ations and predictions, which may be "forward 

looking statements" within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results 
can differ materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic and climatic 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of  
ECS Biztech Limited 

 
 
 

Mandora 
Managing Director 

00328792 



 

 

 

ANNEXURE 

 
Foreign Exchange Outgoing 
Foreign Exchange Earning  
 
 
 
 
 
Date: 03/09/2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 
ANNEXURE – I TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
2019-20 201

Nil 
Nil 

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
    ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora
Managing Director 
DIN: 00328792 

 

2018-19 
Nil 
Nil 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of  
 

Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora 



 

 

 

 

I REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:
 

B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL
 

C. Remuneration to KMP: 
SI.No Particulars of Remuneration 

1 Gross salary  

 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(
the Income Tax. 1961. 
  

 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 
1961 

  

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the 
Income Tax Act, 196 

2 Stock option 
3 Sweat Equity 
4 Commission 

  Total (A) 
 
VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
 
Date: 03/09/2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   

  

  

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

ctor, Whole time director and/or Manager: NIL 

Remuneration to other directors: NIL 

Particulars of Remuneration  Designation of the KMP
CS  CFO

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of 

2,56,596 0
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act, 

0 0
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the 

0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
2,56,596 0

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
   ECS Biztech Limited 

HardikMandora  Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
       Director     

DIN: 07090358    

 

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

  

Designation of the KMP 
CFO 

0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL  

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of  

 
 

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora 
 Managing Director 

 DIN: 00328792 



 

 

ANNEXURE

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub
Comp

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arms length transaction un

1.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: NIL 

2.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

S.no  Particulars 
1. 
 

Name (s) of the related party 
including KMP & nature of 
relationship 

2. Nature of 
contracts/arrangements/trans
action 

3. Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/trans
action 

4. Salient terms of the contracts 
or arrangements or 
transaction including the 
value, if any 

  
ANNEXURE-II TO DIRCTOR REPORT 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.  

1.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: NIL 

2.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis: 

Details 
Name (s) of the related party 

& nature of 
Mr Vijay Mandora -Chairman and Managing Director
 
Mr. Hardik Mandora – Director 
 
Mr. Yogendra Makwana – Independent Director
 
Mrs. HinabenThakor - Independent Director
 
Ms. Jinal Shah – Company Secretary
 
Mr. Dvijesh Pandit - Chief Financial Officer
 
ECS Infotech Private Limited 
Mandora Finserve Private Limited 
Laurels Management Private Limited
ECS Environment Private Limited 
VM infosystem 

contracts/arrangements/trans
Loan from Director and Repaymen
below: 
 

Name of 
Related Party 

Nature of 
Transaction 

March
2020

Loan from 
Vijay Mandora 

Loan from 
Director 

5,02,32,380

Mandora 
Finserve 
Private Limited 

Repayment 
of Loan 

99,40,000

 

contracts/arrangements/trans
NA 

Salient terms of the contracts 

transaction including the 

In the Normal Course of Business 

 

section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

1.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: NIL  

Chairman and Managing Director 

Independent Director 

Independent Director 

Company Secretary 

Chief Financial Officer 

 
rels Management Private Limited 

 

and Repayment of loan as enclosed 

March-
2020  
5,02,32,380 

99,40,000 

 



 

 

5. Date of approval by the Board
6. Amount paid as advances, if 

any 
 

Date: 03/09/2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   

 

  

  
Date of approval by the Board 14.11.2019 
Amount paid as advances, if nil 

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
   ECS Biztech Limited 

HardikMandora  Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
       Director     

DIN: 07090358    

 

alf of Board of Directors of  

 
 

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora 
 Managing Director 

 DIN: 00328792 



 

 

ANNEXURE

1. Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014: 
 
i. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the Employees of 
the Company for the Financial Year 
ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year 

Sr. No Name of Director/KMP and its
Designation 

1 Mr. Vijay Mandora 
(Managing Director) 

2 Mr.HardikMandora 
(Director) 

3 Mrs.Hinaben Thakor 
(Independent Director)

4. Mr.Yogendra Makwana
(Independent Director)

5 Ms.Jinal Shah (Appointm
W.e.f.21.01.2020) 
(Company Secretary) 

6 Mr.DvijeshPandit 
(CFO) 

 
iii. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company is 
March, 2020. 
iv. Overall increase in remuneration is in line with the performance of the Co
v. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
personnel in the last Financial Year was 10
Average percentage increase made in the salary of the managerial personnel in the last Financial 
Year—N.A. 
The increase in remuneration is determined based on the performance by the employees of the 
Company. 
v. Variable component in remuneration of Directors of the Company
vi. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees w
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year
vii. Affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company
 

  
ANNEXURE-III TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT 

 
1. Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

o of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the Employees of 
y for the Financial Year 2019-2020 and 

ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
ecretary or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year 

Name of Director/KMP and its Percentage increase / 
decrease in 
remuneration in the 
Financial Year 2019-
2020 
 

Ratio of
Remuneration
of each Director
to the Median
Remunerat
Employees
 

Nil Nil 

Nil Nil 

(Independent Director) 
Nil Nil 

Makwana 
(Independent Director) 

Nil Nil 

l Shah (Appointment 

 

NIL NA 

NIL NA 

iii. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company is 22 for the

iv. Overall increase in remuneration is in line with the performance of the Company
v. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

n the last Financial Year was 10%. 
Average percentage increase made in the salary of the managerial personnel in the last Financial 

ncrease in remuneration is determined based on the performance by the employees of the 

v. Variable component in remuneration of Directors of the Company—N.A. 
vi. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees w
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year
vii. Affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company

 

1. Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

o of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the Employees of 

ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
ecretary or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year  

(Rs. In Lacs) 
Ratio of 
Remuneration 
of each Director 
to the Median 
Remuneration of 
Employees 

 

 

for the year ended 31st 

mpany. 
v. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 

Average percentage increase made in the salary of the managerial personnel in the last Financial 

ncrease in remuneration is determined based on the performance by the employees of the 

vi. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not 
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year—N.A. 
vii. Affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company—N.A. 



 

 

2. There were no employees covered under rule 5(2) of 
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 
 
 
 
Date: 03/09/2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   

  

  
2. There were no employees covered under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and 

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
  ECS Biztech Limited 

 
 
 

HardikMandora  Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
       Director     

DIN: 07090358    

 
the Companies (Appointment and 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of  

 

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora 
 Managing Director 

 DIN: 00328792 



 

 

ANNEXURE 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of th

 (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)
 
To, 
The Members, 
ECS Biztech Limited 
(CIN- L30007GJ2010PLC063070)
ECS House, 12, Garden View,
Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle,
Sindhu Bhavan Road, Off .SG Highway,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ECS Biztech Limited 
(hereinafter called the company). S
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and
Returns filed and other Records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has,
the financial year ended on 31
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting ma
hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31
to the provisions of: 

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rul
2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye
4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulation

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 

5. Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 
1992 (‘SEBI Act’): 

a) The Securities and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

  
ANNEXURE – IV TO THE DIRCTORS REPORT 

 

FORM NO. MR-3 
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

L30007GJ2010PLC063070) 
ECS House, 12, Garden View, 
Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle, 

.SG Highway, 
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380059, India. 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ECS Biztech Limited 
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and
Returns filed and other Records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has,
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting ma

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according 

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2020 
e Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ECS Biztech Limited 

ecretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and 
Returns filed and other Records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during 

March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
processes and compliance-

mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
March, 2020 according 

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 
laws framed there under; 

s made there under to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 

Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 



 

 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
1992 (up to 14th May, 2015)
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Pr
2015 (effective from 15

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee B
2014; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the C
applicable); 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; and 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the 
Board of Directors (SS 1) and General Meeting (SS 2).

b) Clauses of Listing Agreements (applicable ti
with BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(effective from December 01, 2015).

 
We further report that: 
During the period under review the Company has comp
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc mentioned above except the following:
Under the Companies Act, 2013.
 

Sections under the 
Companies Act,2013

Non Compliance of Section 
204 of the Companies 
Act,2013  

Section 96  

 
We further report that: 
Compliances of applicable Financial Laws including, Direct & Indirect Tax Laws by the 
Company has not reviewed in this Audit Report; since the same has been subject to 
reviewed by the Statutory Auditor & other Designated 
 
We further report that:  

  
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

May, 2015) 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015 (effective from 15th May, 2015); 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee B

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
ned compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the 
Board of Directors (SS 1) and General Meeting (SS 2). 
Clauses of Listing Agreements (applicable till November 30, 2015) entered into by the Company 
with BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(effective from December 01, 2015). 

 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc mentioned above except the following:
Under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Sections under the 
Companies Act,2013 

Non  Compliances 

Non Compliance of Section 
204 of the Companies 

No Company Secretary between 23/07/2019 
to 21/01/2020. 

Due to resignation of Company Secretary and 
Secretarial Auditor as an un avoidable 
circumstances there are delay in submission 
of all statutory compliances and delay on 
holding AGM of the Company. 

 
Compliances of applicable Financial Laws including, Direct & Indirect Tax Laws by the 
Company has not reviewed in this Audit Report; since the same has been subject to 
reviewed by the Statutory Auditor & other Designated Professionals. 

 

 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

ohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
ompanies Act and dealing with client – (not 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; 
ned compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the 

ll November 30, 2015) entered into by the Company 
with BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

lied with the provisions of the Acts, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc mentioned above except the following: 

No Company Secretary between 23/07/2019 

Due to resignation of Company Secretary and 
Secretarial Auditor as an un avoidable 
circumstances there are delay in submission 
of all statutory compliances and delay on 

Compliances of applicable Financial Laws including, Direct & Indirect Tax Laws by the 
Company has not reviewed in this Audit Report; since the same has been subject to 



 

 

 The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

 Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Boar
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the me

 Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes.
 

We further report that: 
Based on our review of Compliance Mechanism established by the Company and on the 
basis of Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Managing Director and taken on record by 
the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), we are of opinion that, 
systems and processes in place in the Company, which is commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines.
 
As informed the Company has responded appropriately to the notices received from 
various statutory/regulatory authorities including initiating action 
wherever focused necessary. 

 
We further report that: 
During the audit period there are no events/actions having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines 
etc. referred above except an operational creditor filed petition under section 9 of the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and as informed by board the said matter was 
settled .  

 
 
Date: 05/09/2020  
Place: Ahmedabad  
    
    

  
he Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 

 
Based on our review of Compliance Mechanism established by the Company and on the 

Certificate(s) issued by the Managing Director and taken on record by 
the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), we are of opinion that, 
systems and processes in place in the Company, which is commensurate with the size and 

of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines. 

the Company has responded appropriately to the notices received from 
various statutory/regulatory authorities including initiating action for corrective measures, 
wherever focused necessary.  

 
During the audit period there are no events/actions having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines 

referred above except an operational creditor filed petition under section 9 of the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and as informed by board the said matter was 

    GKV & Associates 
    Sd/-  
    Gautam Virsadiya 
    Proprietor  

ACS: 31820; COP: 19866
UDIN: A031820B000669204

 

 
he Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

d Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and 

Based on our review of Compliance Mechanism established by the Company and on the 
Certificate(s) issued by the Managing Director and taken on record by 

the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), we are of opinion that, there are adequate 
systems and processes in place in the Company, which is commensurate with the size and 

of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 

the Company has responded appropriately to the notices received from 
for corrective measures, 

During the audit period there are no events/actions having a major bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines 

referred above except an operational creditor filed petition under section 9 of the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and as informed by board the said matter was 

19866 
A031820B000669204. 



 

 

ANNEXURE V 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company adheres to good practices in Corporate Governance i
benchmarks it with high standards. Corporate Governance is set of systems and practices to ensure 
that the operations of the Company are being managed in a way which ensures fairness, integrity, 
transparency and accountability in its 
government and employees. Company has guiding principles laid out through its Code of business 
conduct, duly adopted by directors and senior management personnel which have been posted on 
website of Company (www.ecsbiztech.com
 
Certain principles of our Corporate Governance

 Appropriate composition and size of the Board, with each member bringing in expertise 
in their respective domains;

 Transparency and independence in the functions of the Board
 Operating in a sound system of internal control and risk management with a thrust on 

integrity and accountability;
 Timely and adequate disclosure of all material information to all stakeholders;
 Compliance of applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines (including amendments 

from time  to- time) 
 
1. ETHICS/GOVERNANCE POLICIES:
 
At ECS Biztech Limited, we strive to conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a 
manner that is dignified, distinctive and responsible. We adhere to ethical standards to ensure 
integrity, transparency, independence and accountability in dealing with all stakeholders. 
Therefore, we have adopted various codes and policies to carry out our duties in an ethical 
Some of these codes and policies are:

 Code of Conduct 

 Vigil Mechanism 

 Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on Dealing with Related Party 

Transactions 

 Board Performance Evaluation Policy

 Familiarization of Independent Directors Po

 Policy for Selection of Directors and determining Directors Independence

 Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries

 
2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

  
ANNEXURE V – TO THE DIRECTOR REPORT 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
 

Your Company adheres to good practices in Corporate Governance in its true spirit and 
benchmarks it with high standards. Corporate Governance is set of systems and practices to ensure 
that the operations of the Company are being managed in a way which ensures fairness, integrity, 
transparency and accountability in its dealings with its customers, stakeholders, dealers, lenders, 
government and employees. Company has guiding principles laid out through its Code of business 
conduct, duly adopted by directors and senior management personnel which have been posted on 

www.ecsbiztech.com). 

Certain principles of our Corporate Governance Philosophy are: 
Appropriate composition and size of the Board, with each member bringing in expertise 
in their respective domains; 

nsparency and independence in the functions of the Board 
Operating in a sound system of internal control and risk management with a thrust on 
integrity and accountability; 
Timely and adequate disclosure of all material information to all stakeholders;

liance of applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines (including amendments 

1. ETHICS/GOVERNANCE POLICIES: 

At ECS Biztech Limited, we strive to conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a 
d, distinctive and responsible. We adhere to ethical standards to ensure 

integrity, transparency, independence and accountability in dealing with all stakeholders. 
Therefore, we have adopted various codes and policies to carry out our duties in an ethical 
Some of these codes and policies are: 

Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on Dealing with Related Party 

Board Performance Evaluation Policy 

Familiarization of Independent Directors Policy 

Policy for Selection of Directors and determining Directors Independence

Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries. 
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integrity, transparency, independence and accountability in dealing with all stakeholders. 
Therefore, we have adopted various codes and policies to carry out our duties in an ethical manner. 

Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on Dealing with Related Party 

Policy for Selection of Directors and determining Directors Independence 



 

 

 
 Composition of the Board of Directors

 
The Company’s policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive
Directors Pursuant Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The composition of the Board and category of 
Directors are as follows: 
 
Executive Director Mr. Vijay Mandora, Promoter Director
Non-Executive Mr.HardikMandora, Non

Mr.YogendraMakwana, Non
Mrs.HinabenThakor, Non

 
 Number of Board Meetings and Attendance of Directors:

 
During the financial year 2018
07/11/2019, 14/11/2019, 09/12/2019, 14/08/2019, 
27/02/2020,The Board meeting dates are f
agenda papers with detailed notes and other background information, which are essential for the 
Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties and functions, are circulated well in 
advance before the meeting thereby enabling the Board to tak
composition of Directors and the attendance at the Board Meeting during the year 
Annual General Meeting are as under:
 
Name of 
Director 

Category No. of
Directorshi
ps
in other
Companies
 

Mr. Vijay 
Mandora 

Director 3 

Mr.Hardik 
Mandora 

Director 3 

Mr.Yogendra
Makwana 

Independent 
Director 

Nil

Mrs.Hinaben
Thakor 

Independent 
Director 

Nil

 
3. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:
 
The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 31
December, 2019 
 
 
4. BOARD COMMITTEES: 

  

Composition of the Board of Directors 

The Company’s policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive 
Directors Pursuant Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The composition of the Board and category of 

. Vijay Mandora, Promoter Director 
Mr.HardikMandora, Non-Executive Director 
Mr.YogendraMakwana, Non-Executive Independent Director
Mrs.HinabenThakor, Non-Executive Independent Director

Number of Board Meetings and Attendance of Directors: 

uring the financial year 2018-19, 9 (Nine) Board Meetings were held 
07/11/2019, 14/11/2019, 09/12/2019, 14/08/2019, 21/01/2020, 29/01/2020,

The Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation with all the directors
agenda papers with detailed notes and other background information, which are essential for the 
Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties and functions, are circulated well in 
advance before the meeting thereby enabling the Board to take informed decisions. The 
composition of Directors and the attendance at the Board Meeting during the year 
Annual General Meeting are as under: 

No. of 
Directorshi
ps 
in other 
Companies 
 

Membership of 
Board Committees 
 
 

No. of 
Board 
Meetings 
Attended 
 Chairman Member 

 
 0 1 9 

 1 2 9 

Nil 1 3 9 

Nil 1 3 5 

3. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 31st March, 201

 

 and Non-Executive 
Directors Pursuant Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The composition of the Board and category of 

Executive Independent Director 
Executive Independent Director 

Board Meetings were held on 25/05/2019, 
29/01/2020, 13/02/2020, 

inalized in consultation with all the directors and 
agenda papers with detailed notes and other background information, which are essential for the 
Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties and functions, are circulated well in 

e informed decisions. The 
composition of Directors and the attendance at the Board Meeting during the year 2019-20 and last 

No. of 

 
 

Attendance 
at last 
AGM 
 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

March, 2019 was held on 16th 



 

 

 
As per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules and the Se
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, 
various Board committees have been formed for better governance and accountability viz. Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeho
The terms of reference of each committee are determined by the Board as per the requirement of 
law and their relevance is reviewed from time to time.
 
A. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 
As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to prov
fulfilling the Board’s responsibilities, an Audit Committee had been constituted by the Board. The 
terms of reference of this committee covers matters specified under Regulation 18 of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 
and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other matters referred by the Board from time to 
time. Committee lays emphasis on adequate disclosures and compliance with all 
 
Main areas are deliberated as under.
 
a. To provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditors, internal 

auditors and the Board of Directors (BOD).
b. To oversee the work of the independent auditors for the purpose 

report or related work. 
c. Relying on the review and discussions with the management and the independent auditor, the 

Audit Committee believes that the Company’s financial statements are fairly presented in 
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in all material aspects.

d. To consider and review the adequacy of internal control including computerized information 
system controls and inform periodically to the Board of Directors on significant activities.

 
The Constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committee is given 
below: 
 
The Committee comprises of three Directors. All members of the Audit Committee are financially 
literate. In the financial year 2019
07/11/2019, 13/02/2020. Composition of committee as on 31
attendance at the meetings during the year are as under:
 
Name Designation

Mr.YogendraMakwana Chairperson

Mr. Vijay Mandora Member
Mrs.HinabenThakor Member

 
Attendance of each member of the committee:

  

As per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules and the Se
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, 
various Board committees have been formed for better governance and accountability viz. Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 
The terms of reference of each committee are determined by the Board as per the requirement of 
law and their relevance is reviewed from time to time. 

As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to provide assistance to the Board of Directors in 
fulfilling the Board’s responsibilities, an Audit Committee had been constituted by the Board. The 
terms of reference of this committee covers matters specified under Regulation 18 of the Securities 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 
and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other matters referred by the Board from time to 
time. Committee lays emphasis on adequate disclosures and compliance with all 

Main areas are deliberated as under. 

a. To provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditors, internal 
auditors and the Board of Directors (BOD). 

b. To oversee the work of the independent auditors for the purpose of preparing or issuing an audit 

c. Relying on the review and discussions with the management and the independent auditor, the 
Audit Committee believes that the Company’s financial statements are fairly presented in 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in all material aspects.
d. To consider and review the adequacy of internal control including computerized information 

system controls and inform periodically to the Board of Directors on significant activities.

e Constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committee is given 

The Committee comprises of three Directors. All members of the Audit Committee are financially 
2019-20 Four meetings were held on 25/05/2019, 14/08/2019, 

Composition of committee as on 31st March, 2020
attendance at the meetings during the year are as under: 

Designation Category 
 

Chairperson Non-Executive 
Independent Director

Member Executive Director
Member Non-Executive 

Independent Director

Attendance of each member of the committee: 

 

As per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules and the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, 
various Board committees have been formed for better governance and accountability viz. Audit 

lders’ Relationship Committee. 
The terms of reference of each committee are determined by the Board as per the requirement of 

ide assistance to the Board of Directors in 
fulfilling the Board’s responsibilities, an Audit Committee had been constituted by the Board. The 
terms of reference of this committee covers matters specified under Regulation 18 of the Securities 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 
and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other matters referred by the Board from time to 
time. Committee lays emphasis on adequate disclosures and compliance with all relevant statues. 

a. To provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditors, internal 

of preparing or issuing an audit 

c. Relying on the review and discussions with the management and the independent auditor, the 
Audit Committee believes that the Company’s financial statements are fairly presented in 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in all material aspects. 
d. To consider and review the adequacy of internal control including computerized information 

system controls and inform periodically to the Board of Directors on significant activities. 

e Constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committee is given 

The Committee comprises of three Directors. All members of the Audit Committee are financially 
25/05/2019, 14/08/2019, 

March, 2020 and member’s 

Executive - 
ent Director 

Executive Director 
Executive - 

Independent Director 



 

 

 
Committee Members Meetings held

Mr.YogendraMakwana 4 
Mr. Vijay Mandora 4 
Mrs.HinabenThakor 4 
 
B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
 
Terms of reference of the committee comprise various matters provided under Regulation 19 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requir
Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other matters referred by the 
Board from time to time. The Committee comprises of three Directors. 
The Constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committe
below: 
 
Name Designation

Mrs. HinabenThakor Chairperson

Mr.YogendraMakwana Member

Mr.HardikMandora Member
 
Attendance of each member of the committee:
 
Committee Members Meetings held

Mrs.HinabenThakor 1 
Mr.YogendraMakwana 1 
Mr.HardikMandora 1 
 
C. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee performs various functions provided u
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Name Designation

Mr.HardikMandora Chairperson
Mr.YogendraMakwana Member

Mrs.HinabenThakor Member

 

  

Meetings held Meetings attended
 

 4 
 4 
 4 

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

Terms of reference of the committee comprise various matters provided under Regulation 19 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requir
Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other matters referred by the 
Board from time to time. The Committee comprises of three Directors.  
The Constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committe

Designation Category 
 

Chairperson Non-Executive 
Independent Director

Member Non-Executive 
Independent Director

Member Non-Executive Director

f the committee: 

Meetings held Meetings attended
 

 1 
 1 
 1 

C. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee performs various functions provided under Regulation 20 of 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

Designation Category 
 

Chairperson Non-Executive Directo
Member Non-Executive 

Independent Director
Member Non-Executive 

Independent Director

 

Meetings attended 

Terms of reference of the committee comprise various matters provided under Regulation 19 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other matters referred by the 

The Constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committee is given 

Executive - 
Independent Director 

Executive - 
Independent Director 

Executive Director 

Meetings attended 

nder Regulation 20 of 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 

Executive Director 
Executive - 

Independent Director 
Executive - 

Independent Director 



 

 

Attendance of each member of the committee:
 
Committee Members Meetings held

Mr.HardikMandora 1 
Mr.YogendraMakwana 1 
Mrs.HinabenThakor 1 
 
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been constituted to administer the following 
activities: 

a. Transfer of shares 
b. Transmission of shares 
c. Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates
d. Change of Status 
e. Change of Name 
f. Transposition of Shares 
g. Sub-Division of Share Certificates
h. Consolidation of folios 
i. Shareholders’ requests for Dematerialization of shares
j. Shareholder’ requests for Rematerialization of shares

 
The Committee meets from time to time and approves the transfer
deletion of names, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. The Committee facilitates prompt 
and effective redressal of investors' complaints and the reporting of the same to the Board of 
Directors. 

The Board has delegated the power of Share Transfer to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 
PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd, who processes the transfers.

 No. of shareholders’ complaints received 
 No. of shareholders’ complaints resolved 
 No. of complaints not solved to 
 No. of pending share transfers 
 As at 31st March, 2020 no equity Shares were pending for transfer.

 
 5. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME:

As per requirements under the Listing Agreement read w
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company 
undertook familiarization Programme for Independent Directors in order to familiarize them 
with business model, management struct
manufacturing operations, internal control system and processes, FOREX management, risk 
management framework, functioning of various divisions, HR Management etc. The policy on 
familiarization Programme for Indepe
website at the following link http://ecsbiztech.com/policy2.php

  
Attendance of each member of the committee: 

Meetings held Meetings attended
 

 1 
 1 
 1 

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been constituted to administer the following 

Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates 

Division of Share Certificates 

Shareholders’ requests for Dematerialization of shares 
Shareholder’ requests for Rematerialization of shares 

The Committee meets from time to time and approves the transfer and transmission of shares, 
deletion of names, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. The Committee facilitates prompt 
and effective redressal of investors' complaints and the reporting of the same to the Board of 

e power of Share Transfer to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 
PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd, who processes the transfers. 

No. of shareholders’ complaints received –NIL. 
No. of shareholders’ complaints resolved - NIL. 
No. of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders -- NIL. 
No. of pending share transfers -- NIL. 

no equity Shares were pending for transfer. 

5. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME:

As per requirements under the Listing Agreement read with the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company 
undertook familiarization Programme for Independent Directors in order to familiarize them 
with business model, management structure, product portfolio, Industry overview, 
manufacturing operations, internal control system and processes, FOREX management, risk 
management framework, functioning of various divisions, HR Management etc. The policy on 
familiarization Programme for Independent Directors has been uploaded on the Company’s 

http://ecsbiztech.com/policy2.php 

 

Meetings attended 

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been constituted to administer the following 

and transmission of shares, 
deletion of names, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. The Committee facilitates prompt 
and effective redressal of investors' complaints and the reporting of the same to the Board of 

e power of Share Transfer to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 
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ure, product portfolio, Industry overview, 
manufacturing operations, internal control system and processes, FOREX management, risk 
management framework, functioning of various divisions, HR Management etc. The policy on 

ndent Directors has been uploaded on the Company’s 



 

 

6. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for fair disclosu
Trading in order to regulate, monitor and control trading in securities by the Directors and 
designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre
Company shares and prohibits the purchase or s
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation 
to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed.

7. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

The company does not have any Subsidiary Company as defined under the Companies Act 
,2013. 

8. POSTAL BALLOT AND E

During the year, the Company had not sought approval from the shareholders through Postal 
Ballot. The Company was not required to provide e

9. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL 
MEETING: 

Details of last three AGMs held

Year Date Time

2016-17 29/09/2017 05:00 P

2017-18 29/09/2018 05:00 P

2018-
2019 

16/12/2019 05:00 P

 
No Resolutions were put through postal ballot.
 
Resolutions were passed on show of hands at the Annual General Meetings for the all financial 
years except 2016-17 and 2017
provided to the shareholders. 
 

  
6. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for fair disclosure and prevention of Insider 
Trading in order to regulate, monitor and control trading in securities by the Directors and 
designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the 
Company shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the 
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation 
to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed.

7. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY: 

ot have any Subsidiary Company as defined under the Companies Act 

8. POSTAL BALLOT AND E-VOTING: 

During the year, the Company had not sought approval from the shareholders through Postal 
Ballot. The Company was not required to provide e-voting facility during the year. 

9. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL 

Details of last three AGMs held- 

Time Venue No. of 
Special
Resolutions 
passed

05:00 PM ECS House 12, Garden View, 
OppAuda garden, Pakwan 
Circle, Sindhubhavan Road, 
off SG Gighway, Boadakdev, 
Ahmedabad  

0 

05:00 PM ECS House 12, Garden View, 
OppAuda garden, Pakwan 
Circle, Sindhubhavan Road, 
off SG Gighway, Boadakdev, 
Ahmedabad  

0 

05:00 PM ECS House 12, Garden View, 
OppAuda garden, Pakwan 
Circle, Sindhubhavan Road, 
off SG Gighway, Boadakdev, 
Ahmedabad  

0 

No Resolutions were put through postal ballot. 

Resolutions were passed on show of hands at the Annual General Meetings for the all financial 
and 2017-18. In the FY 2017-18 and 2018-2019 e-voting facility had been 

.  

 

re and prevention of Insider 
Trading in order to regulate, monitor and control trading in securities by the Directors and 

clearance for dealing in the 
ale of Company shares by the Directors and the 

designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation 
to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. 

ot have any Subsidiary Company as defined under the Companies Act 

During the year, the Company had not sought approval from the shareholders through Postal 
ity during the year.  

9. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL 

No. of 
Special 
Resolutions 
passed 

 

 

 

Resolutions were passed on show of hands at the Annual General Meetings for the all financial 
voting facility had been 



 

 

During the year, No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held. 
 
10. DEMAT / REMAT OF SHARES
 
Details of Shares Dematerialized / Rematerialized 
a) Number of Demat requests approv
b) Number of Shares Dematerialized: 
d) Number of Remat requests approved: 1
e) Number of Shares Remitted :0
 
Representatives of the Company are constantly in touch wi
Pvt. Ltd., Share Transfer Agents of the Company and review periodically the outstanding 
matters. 
 
11. SHAREHOLDING OF NON
 
No Non-Executive Non Promoter Director holds shares in the Company.
 
12. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER
 
No Director of the Company is related to any other Director.
 
13. DISCLOSURES: 
 
A. There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential 
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
 
B. There were no instances of non
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matters related to capital 
market, during last financial years.
 
C. Whistle Blower Policy 
 
In terms of Regulation 22 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established vigil mechanism for 
directors, employees and other stakeholders to report 
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethical policy.
 
D. The Company has also adopted policy on dealing with related party transactions. 
 
E. Details of Compliance with Mandatory req
requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulations, 2015.
 
Mandatory requirements: 

  
During the year, No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held.  

10. DEMAT / REMAT OF SHARES 

Details of Shares Dematerialized / Rematerialized during the last financial year is as below:
a) Number of Demat requests approved:  04 
b) Number of Shares Dematerialized: 368 

of Remat requests approved: 1 
e) Number of Shares Remitted :0 

Representatives of the Company are constantly in touch with M/s. PurvaSharegistry (India) 
Pvt. Ltd., Share Transfer Agents of the Company and review periodically the outstanding 

11. SHAREHOLDING OF NON-EXECUTIVE NON-PROMOTER DIRECTORS

Executive Non Promoter Director holds shares in the Company. 

12. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER

No Director of the Company is related to any other Director. 

A. There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential 
st of the Company at large. 

B. There were no instances of non-compliance nor have any penalties/strictures imposed by 
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matters related to capital 
market, during last financial years. 

In terms of Regulation 22 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established vigil mechanism for 
directors, employees and other stakeholders to report concerns about unethical behaviour, 
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethical policy.

D. The Company has also adopted policy on dealing with related party transactions. 

E. Details of Compliance with Mandatory requirements and adoption of Non
requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 

 

during the last financial year is as below: 

th M/s. PurvaSharegistry (India) 
Pvt. Ltd., Share Transfer Agents of the Company and review periodically the outstanding 

PROMOTER DIRECTORS 

 

12. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE 

A. There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential 

compliance nor have any penalties/strictures imposed by 
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matters related to capital 

In terms of Regulation 22 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established vigil mechanism for 

concerns about unethical behaviour, 
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethical policy. 

D. The Company has also adopted policy on dealing with related party transactions.  

uirements and adoption of Non-mandatory 
requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 



 

 

 
The Company complies with all the mandatory requirements of Securit
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, with 
regard to corporate governance.

 
Non-Mandatory requirements:
 
a) Office for non-executive Director
b) Half-yearly declaration of financial performance to each household of shareholders: Not 
complied 
c) Audit Qualifications: Complied as there are no audit qualifications
d) Separate posts of Chairman and CEO: 
e) Reporting of Internal Auditor
 
F. CEO certification: 
 
The Director of the Company has certified to the Board with regard to the compliance made by 
them in terms of Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the certificate forms part of 
Annual Report. 
 
G. Accounting treatment 
 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indi
Standards notified under the Act. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis 
under the historical cost convention.
 
14. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
 
Board of Directors approves and takes on record Unaudi
Annual Results in the prescribed form and announces forthwith the results and intimate to the 
Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd. where the Company’s shares are listed. The results are also 
published in two newspapers, one in Engl
 
15. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS
 
a. Annual General Meeting:

Date: 30.09.2020 
Time: 04:00 p.m. 
Address: Through VC/OAVM mode 

 
b. Calendar of Financial Year ended 31

The meetings of Board of 
Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020

  

The Company complies with all the mandatory requirements of Securit
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, with 
regard to corporate governance. 

Mandatory requirements: 

Director at company’s expense: Yes 
of financial performance to each household of shareholders: Not 

c) Audit Qualifications: Complied as there are no audit qualifications 
d) Separate posts of Chairman and CEO: Chairman and Managing Director are same
e) Reporting of Internal Auditors directly to Audit Committee: Complied 

The Director of the Company has certified to the Board with regard to the compliance made by 
them in terms of Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

d Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the certificate forms part of 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting 
Standards notified under the Act. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis 
under the historical cost convention. 

14. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

Board of Directors approves and takes on record Unaudited Quarterly Results and Audited 
Annual Results in the prescribed form and announces forthwith the results and intimate to the 
Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd. where the Company’s shares are listed. The results are also 
published in two newspapers, one in English and the other in Regional Language.

15. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS 

a. Annual General Meeting: 

Through VC/OAVM mode  

b. Calendar of Financial Year ended 31st March, 2020 
The meetings of Board of Directors for approval of quarterly financial results during the 

March, 2020 were held on the following dates:

 

The Company complies with all the mandatory requirements of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, with 

of financial performance to each household of shareholders: Not 

Chairman and Managing Director are same 

The Director of the Company has certified to the Board with regard to the compliance made by 
them in terms of Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

d Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the certificate forms part of 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally 
an GAAP) to comply with the Accounting 

Standards notified under the Act. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis 

ted Quarterly Results and Audited 
Annual Results in the prescribed form and announces forthwith the results and intimate to the 
Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd. where the Company’s shares are listed. The results are also 

ish and the other in Regional Language. 

Directors for approval of quarterly financial results during the 
were held on the following dates: 



 

 

 
First Quarter Results: 14/08/2019
Second Quarter and Half yearly Results
Third Quarter Results: 13/02/2020
Fourth Quarter and Annual Results
provided relaxation ) 

 
c. Tentative Calendar for financial year ending 31

Unaudited Results for the quarter ended 30/06/
Unaudited Results for the quarter ended 30/09
Unaudited Results for the last quarter ended 31/1
Audited Results for the quarter ended 31/03/2021
Annual General Meeting for th

 
d. Date of Book Closure 

24. 09.2020 to 29.09.2020 for Annual General Meeting.
 
e. Regd. Office 

ECS House,12, Garden View, OppAuda Garden, Pakwan Circle, SindhuBhavan Road, Off 
Sg Highway, Bodakdev, Ahmed

 
f. Equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange situated at P. J. 
Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai
 
g. Scrip Code: - 540063 (BSE), Scrip ID: 
 
h. Market price data of the equity shares of t

Month  High(Rs.)

April, 2019 4.18
May, 2019 4.59
June, 2019 3.75
July, 2019 4.95
August, 2019 4.71
September, 2019 4.60
October, 2019 4.50
November, 2019 4.07
December, 2019 3.65
January, 2020 3.65
February, 2020 3.59
March, 2020 3.30

 
i. Share Transfer System 

Applications for transfer of shares held in physical form are received at the office of the 
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
All valid transfers are processed within 

  

14/08/2019 
Second Quarter and Half yearly Results: 14/11/2019 

13/02/2020 
Fourth Quarter and Annual Results: 12/06/2020 (Due to Covid Situation,SEBI had 

c. Tentative Calendar for financial year ending 31st March, 2020 
for the quarter ended 30/06/2020- Last Week of July, 2020

sults for the quarter ended 30/09/2020 - Last Week of October, 2020
Unaudited Results for the last quarter ended 31/12/2020 - Last Week of January 20

for the quarter ended 31/03/2021 - Fourth Week of May 2021
Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31st March, 2021 - September 30, 2021

for Annual General Meeting. 

ECS House,12, Garden View, OppAuda Garden, Pakwan Circle, SindhuBhavan Road, Off 
Sg Highway, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad 380059 

Equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange situated at P. J. 
Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai-400001. 

(BSE), Scrip ID: ECS, ISIN: INE925Q01024  

h. Market price data of the equity shares of the company (BSE Portal)  
High(Rs.) Low(Rs.) Closing(Rs.) Volume

(No of Shares)
4.18 2.60 4.18 
4.59 2.55 3.11 
3.75 2.76 3.08 
4.95 3.23 4.60 
4.71 4.55 4.60 
4.60 4.60 4.60 
4.50 4.28 4.28 
4.07 3.68 3.68 
3.65 3.65 3.65 
3.65 3.65 3.65 
3.59 3.41 3.41 
3.30 3.20 3.20 

Applications for transfer of shares held in physical form are received at the office of the 
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 
All valid transfers are processed within prescribed time from the date of receipt

 

12/06/2020 (Due to Covid Situation,SEBI had 

Last Week of July, 2020 
Last Week of October, 2020 

Last Week of January 2021 
May 2021 

September 30, 2021 

ECS House,12, Garden View, OppAuda Garden, Pakwan Circle, SindhuBhavan Road, Off 

Equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange situated at P. J. 

 

 
Volume 

(No of Shares) 
89,667 
47,030 
17,885 
73,682 
2,561 

3 
350 
31 
100 
511 
117 
551 

Applications for transfer of shares held in physical form are received at the office of the 
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd. 

date of receipt 



 

 

 
k. Shareholding pattern as on 31

Category  No of Shareholder

A. Promoter & promoter group 
shareholding 

Individual & HUF 10
Body Corporates 2 

B. Public Shareholding 
Body Corporates 77
LLP 3 
Financial Institutes 1 
Resident Individual 9668
HUF 50
NRI 11
Clearing Members  2 

 
l. Distribution of Shareholding as on

 
No of Equity 
Shares Held  

Number of 
Shares
holders 

Upto 5,000 8817 
5,001-10,000 509 
10,001-20,000 231 
20,001-30,000 81 
30,001-40,000 35 
40,001-50,000 38 
50,001-
1,00,000 

54 

1,00,001 and 
above 

60 

Total  9825 
 
  

m. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity
The shares of the company are permitted for demat on NSDL and CDSL
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital as on Ma
A. Electronic Holding in NSDL: 
B. Electronic Holding in CDSL: 
C. Physical Holding: 445676 

 
M. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or Conversion instruments, Conversion date and 
like impact on equity- Not applicable
 

  

holding pattern as on 31-03-2020 is as given below: 
No of Shareholder No of Equity 

Shares held 
% of Equity 
Shareholding 

Promoter & promoter group 

10 12740288 
 2664110 

Public Shareholding  
77 816951 

 358670 
 253 

9668 3865337 
50 86216 

1 23050 
 172 

areholding as on 31st March, 2020 is as under: 

Number of 
Shares 
holders  

% of Total 
Shares 
holders 

In. Rs % of Total 
Rupees 

89.74 8655410 4.21
5.18 4360680 2.12
2.35 3523100 1.71
0.82 2062050 1.00
0.36 1233010 0.60
0.39 1809170 0.88
0.55 4177570 2.03

0.61 179729480 87.44

100 205550470 100

Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity 
The shares of the company are permitted for demat on NSDL and CDSL 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital as on March 31, 2020: 20555047 
A. Electronic Holding in NSDL: 14818874 
B. Electronic Holding in CDSL: 5290497 

 

ing GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or Conversion instruments, Conversion date and 
Not applicable 

 

% of Equity 
Shareholding  

61.98 
12.96 

3.97 
1.74 
0.00 
18.80 
0.42 
0.11 
0.00 

% of Total 
Rupees  

1 
12 
71 
00 
60 
88 
03 

7.44 

100 

 

ing GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or Conversion instruments, Conversion date and 



 

 

N. Investors’ correspondence: 
For transfer / dematerialization of shares, Change of Address, Change in Status of investors, 
payment of dividend on shares and other query relating to the shares of the Company:
 
PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT. LTD.
(Unit: ECS Biztech Limited) 
Shiv Shakti Industrial Estates, Unit No. 9,
J. R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane,
Lower Parel (E), Mumbai – 400 01
 
O. Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company
(Note- Ms. Shailika Soni Resign with 
Company Secretary and compliance o
 
P. There are no shares lying in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account.
 
Date: 03/09/2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   

  

  

For transfer / dematerialization of shares, Change of Address, Change in Status of investors, 
on shares and other query relating to the shares of the Company:

PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT. LTD. 

Shiv Shakti Industrial Estates, Unit No. 9, 
J. R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, 

400 011. 

Compliance Officer of the Company: Ms. Jinal Shah
Soni Resign with effect from 23.07.2019 and the company

compliance office of the company w.e.f 21.01.2020) 

no shares lying in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account.

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
  ECS Biztech Limited 

 
 
 

HardikMandora  Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
       Director     

DIN: 07090358    

 

For transfer / dematerialization of shares, Change of Address, Change in Status of investors, 
on shares and other query relating to the shares of the Company: 

Jinal Shah 
nd the company appointed new 

no shares lying in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account. 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of  

 

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora 
 Managing Director 

 DIN: 00328792 



 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
 
Corporate Identity No: L30007GJ2010PLC063070
Nominal Capital: 40 (Forty) Crores
 
To, 

The Members, 

ECS Biztech Limited 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management Responsibility: 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion

Auditors Responsibility: 

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 

verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 

records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 

basis for our opinion. 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of f

accounts of the Company or verified compliances of Laws other than those mentioned 

above. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the 

Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of e

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to 

the verification of procedures on test basis.

Disclaimer: 

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company.
 

Date: 05/09/2020  
Place: Ahmedabad  
    
    

  
ANNEXURE- VI 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

: L30007GJ2010PLC063070 
40 (Forty) Crores 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 

ion was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 

records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

accounts of the Company or verified compliances of Laws other than those mentioned 

above. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the 

Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to 

the verification of procedures on test basis. 

Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

the affairs of the Company. 

    GKV & Associates 
    Sd/-  
    Gautam Virsadiya 
    Proprietor  

ACS: 31820; COP: 19866
UDIN: A031820B000669259

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 

on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 

ion was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 

records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 

inancial records and books of 

accounts of the Company or verified compliances of Laws other than those mentioned 

above. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the 

 

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to 

Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 

19866 
A031820B000669259. 



 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requ

 
To, 

The Members, 

ECS Biztech Limited 

ECS House, 12, Garden View,

Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle,

Sindhu Bhavan Road, Off .

Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat

 

I/We have examined the relevant registers, 

received from the Directors of 

L30007GJ2010PLC063070

Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle,

Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380059, India 

before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

 
In my/our opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the 

verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at 

www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me/ us by the 

Company & its officers, I/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 

Company as stated below for th

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

other Statutory Authority. 

Sr. 
No. Name of Director

  

 
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

ECS House, 12, Garden View, 

Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle, 

Sindhu Bhavan Road, Off . S.G. Highway, 

Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380059, India. 

I/We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures 

received from the Directors of ECS BIZTECH LIMITED

L30007GJ2010PLC063070 and having registered office at ECS House, 12, Garden View,

Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle, Sindhu Bhavan Road, Off. S.G. Highway,

380059, India (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), produced 

by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 

Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my/our opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the 

verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at 

) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me/ us by the 

Company & its officers, I/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 

Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2020 have been 

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,

  

Name of Director DIN 

Date of 
appointment  in 
Company

 

DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS  

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 
irements) Regulations, 2015) 

records, forms, returns and disclosures 

ECS BIZTECH LIMITED having CIN 

ECS House, 12, Garden View, 

Sindhu Bhavan Road, Off. S.G. Highway, Bodakdev, 

(hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), produced 

by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with 

 Securities Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In my/our opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the 

verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal 

) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me/ us by the 

Company & its officers, I/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 

March, 2020 have been 

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such 

Date of 
appointment  in 
Company 



 

 

1 VIJAY MANSINHBHAI MANDORA

2 
HARDIKSINH TAKHATSINH 
MANDORA 

3 
YOGENDRA NARANBHAI 
MAKWANA 

4 HINABEN VIJAYBHAI THAKOR

 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

 
 
Date: 05/09/2020  
Place: Ahmedabad  
    
    

 

  

  

VIJAY MANSINHBHAI MANDORA 00328792 29/11/2010

HARDIKSINH TAKHATSINH 
07090358 12/02/2015

YOGENDRA NARANBHAI 
07298283 08/10/2015

HINABEN VIJAYBHAI THAKOR 07309186 08/1

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

    GKV & Associates 
    Sd/-  
    Gautam Virsadiya 
    Proprietor  

ACS: 31820; COP: 19866
UDIN: A031820B000669303

 

29/11/2010 

12/02/2015 

08/10/2015 

08/10/2015 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is 
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an 

neither an assurance as to the 
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

19866 
A031820B000669303. 



 

 

 

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of 
conduct of Directors and Senior Management as approved by the Board.
 
 
 
Date: 03/09/2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   

 

  

  

DECLARATION 
 

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of 
conduct of Directors and Senior Management as approved by the Board. 

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
  ECS Biztech Limited 

 
 
 

HardikMandora  Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
       Director     

DIN: 07090358    

 

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of  

 

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora 
 Managing Director 

 DIN: 00328792 

 



 

 

To, 
The Board of Directors, 
ECS BIZTECH LIMITED 
Ahmedabad. 
 
We hereby certify that: 
i. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Financial Year 
2019-20 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief.
a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading;
b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affai
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
 
ii. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violated of 
 
iii. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we hereby disclose 
to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there have been no inefficiencies in the design or 
operation of internal controls, prevailing in the company.
 
iv. We hereby certify that : 
a. There have been no significant changes in internal control during the year.
b. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and
c. No instances of fraud were observed in the Company by the management or an employee having 
a significant role in the company's internal control system.
 
 
Date:03/09/2020   
Place: Ahmedabad   

  
CEO CERTIFICATION 

i. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Financial Year 
best of our knowledge and belief. 

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; 

these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affai
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

ii. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violated of the Company's code of conduct.

iii. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we hereby disclose 

t Committee that there have been no inefficiencies in the design or 
operation of internal controls, prevailing in the company. 

There have been no significant changes in internal control during the year. 
o significant changes in accounting policies during the year and

No instances of fraud were observed in the Company by the management or an employee having 
a significant role in the company's internal control system. 

           For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
   ECS Biztech Limited 

Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora 
Managing Director 

DIN: 00328792 

 

i. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Financial Year 

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

ii. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 
the Company's code of conduct. 

iii. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have 
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we hereby disclose 

t Committee that there have been no inefficiencies in the design or 

o significant changes in accounting policies during the year and 
No instances of fraud were observed in the Company by the management or an employee having 

d on behalf of Board of Directors of  

 
 
 

 










































































